



Commonwealth of Australia Gazette

No. A098/11, Tuesday, 29 November 2011

Published by ASIC

ASIC Gazette

Contents

Notices under Corporations Act 2001

11-1123	11-1164
11-1165	11-1205
11-1214	11-1215
11-1216	11-1217
11-1218	11-1220
11-1221	11-1223
11-1226	11-1230
11-1231	11-1236
11-1242	11-1243
11-1244	11-1246

Company/Scheme deregistrations

Change of company type

RIGHTS OF REVIEW

Persons affected by certain decisions made by ASIC under the *Corporations Act 2001* and the other legislation administered by ASIC may have rights of review. ASIC has published Regulatory Guide 57 *Notification of rights of review* (RG57) and Information Sheet *ASIC decisions – your rights* (INFO 9) to assist you to determine whether you have a right of review. You can obtain a copy of these documents from the ASIC Digest, the ASIC website at www.asic.gov.au or from the Administrative Law Co-ordinator in the ASIC office with which you have been dealing.

ISSN 1445-6060 (Online version) ISSN 1445-6079 (CD-ROM version) Available from www.asic.gov.au Email gazette.publisher@asic.gov.au

© Commonwealth of Australia, 2011

This work is copyright. Apart from any use permitted under the *Copyright Act 1968*, all rights are reserved. Requests for authorisation to reproduce, publish or communicate this work should be made to: Gazette Publisher, Australian Securities and Investment Commission, GPO Box 9827, Melbourne Vic 3001





Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Southern Cross Equities Limited ACN 071 935 441 ("the Licensee") Level 33, Grosvenor Place 225 George St. Sydney, NSW 2000

Pursuant to section 915B of the Corporations Act 2001, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 247027 held by Southern Cross Equities Limited with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 21 November 2011

Signed

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 - Paragraph 655A(1)(b) - Declaration

Under paragraph 655A(l)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) declares that Chapter 6 of the Act applies to the persons specified in Schedule A in the case referred to in Schedule B as if item 7 of section 611 of the Act were modified or varied by deleting paragraph (a) and replacing it with the following paragraph:

"(a) no votes are cast in favour of the resolution by the person proposing to make the acquisition and their associates if they have an interest in the resolution other than as a member; and"

Schedule A

Villa World Limited ACN 117 546 326 (VWL)

Villa World Trust ARSN 104 482 206 (VWT)

Schedule B

An acquisition by VWL of a relevant interest in all of the interests in VWT where that acquisition is approved by a resolution put to a meeting of the members of VWT convened in accordance with the notice of meetings contained in the Explanatory Memorandum.

Interpretation

In this instrument:

ASX means the financial market operated by ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691.

Corporatisation means the proposed restructure of the Villa World Group on the terms and conditions disclosed in the Explanatory Memorandum, whereby:

- (a) the shares in VWL will be De-stapled from the interests in VWT;
- (b) VWL will acquire all of the interests in VWT pursuant to the Trust Scheme;
- (c) as consideration for the above acquisition of all the interests in VWT:
 - (i) members of VWT (other than Ineligible Overseas Securityholders) will be issued with one share in VWL for each interest in VWT acquired; and
 - (ii) the VWL shares to which Ineligible Overseas Securityholders would otherwise have been entitled to will instead be issued to a nominee who

will procure the sale of such shares on ASX and pay the proceeds of the sale to Ineligible Overseas Securityholders; and

(d) the VWL shares on issue will be consolidated through the conversion of every two shares in VWL into one share in VWL, such that holders of Villa World Group Stapled Securities (other than Ineligible Overseas Securityholders) will hold the same number of shares in VWL after the Corporatisation as the number of Villa World Group Stapled Securities that they held prior to the Corporatisation.

De-stapled means an arrangement under which the shares in VWL and the interests in VWT which, under the terms on which each is to be traded, must be transferred together, will be modified to enable the shares in VWL and the interests in VWT to be dealt with separately to facilitate implementation of the Corporatisation.

Explanatory Memorandum means the notice of meetings and the explanatory memorandum in respect of the Corporatisation dated 21 October 2011 and lodged with the ASX on 26 October 2011.

Ineligible Overseas Securityholder means an Ineligible Overseas Securityholder as that term is defined in the Explanatory Memorandum.

Trust Scheme means an arrangement under which VWL proposes to acquire all of the interests in VWT where the acquisition is approved by resolutions passed at a meeting of the members of VWT:

- (a) to approve amendments to the constitution of VWT under subsection 601GC(1) of the Act; and
- (b) under item 7 of section 611 of the Act.

Villa World Group means VWL and Villa World Management Limited ACN 116 506 882 in its capacity as the responsible entity of VWT.

Villa World Group Stapled Securities means an ordinary share in VWL and an interest in VWT which, under the terms on which each is to be traded, must be transferred together.

Dated this 8th day of November 2011

Allona Batanow 829

Signed by Aldona Baranowski

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 - Paragraph 741(1)(a) - Exemption

Under paragraph 74l(1)(a) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) exempts the persons specified in Schedule A from complying with Parts 6D.2 and 6D.3 of the Act in the case set out in Schedule B.

Schedule A

Villa World Limited ACN 117 546 326 (VWL)

Villa World Management Limited ACN 116 506 882 (VWML) in its capacity as the responsible entity of the Villa World Trust ARSN 104 482 206 (VWT)

Any person who holds any shares in VWL issued by VWL in connection with the Corporatisation as described in the Explanatory Memorandum

Schedule B

The offer of shares in VWL pursuant to the Corporatisation and any subsequent offer for sale of those shares in VWL where that offer is made within 12 months after the issue of those shares by VWL.

Interpretation

In this instrument:

ASX means the financial market operated by ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691.

Corporatisation means the proposed restructure of the Villa World Group on the terms and conditions disclosed in the Explanatory Memorandum, whereby:

- (a) the shares in VWL will be De-stapled from the interests in VWT;
- (b) VWL will acquire all of the interests in VWT pursuant to the Trust Scheme;
- (c) as consideration for the above acquisition of all the interests in VWT:
 - (i) members of VWT (other than Ineligible Overseas Securityholders) will be issued with one share in VWL for each interest in VWT acquired; and
 - (ii) the VWL shares to which Ineligible Overseas Securityholders would otherwise have been entitled to will instead be issued to a nominee who will procure the sale of such shares on ASX and pay the proceeds of the sale to Ineligible Overseas Securityholders; and
- (d) the VWL shares on issue will be consolidated through the conversion of every two shares in VWL into one share in VWL, such that holders of Villa World Group Stapled Securities (other than Ineligible Overseas Securityholders) will hold the same number of shares in VWL after the Corporatisation as the number

of Villa World Group Stapled Securities that they held prior to the Corporatisation.

De-stapled means an arrangement under which the shares in VWL and the interests in VWT which, under the terms on which each is to be traded, must be transferred together, will be modified to enable the shares in VWL and the interests in VWT to be dealt with separately to facilitate implementation of the Corporatisation.

Explanatory Memorandum means the notice of meetings and the explanatory memorandum in respect of the Corporatisation dated 21 October 2011 and lodged with the ASX on 26 October 2011.

Ineligible Overseas Securityholder means an Ineligible Overseas Securityholder as that term is defined in the Explanatory Memorandum.

Trust Scheme means an arrangement under which VWL proposes to acquire all of the interests in VWT where the acquisition is approved by resolutions passed at a meeting of the members of VWT:

- (a) to approve amendments to the constitution of VWT under subsection 601GC(1) of the Act; and
- (b) under item 7 of section 611 of the Act.

Villa World Group means VWL and VWML in its capacity as the responsible entity of VWT.

Villa World Group Stapled Securities means an ordinary share in VWL and an interest in VWT which, under the terms on which each is to be traded, must be transferred together.

Dated this 8th day of November 2011

Allona Baranoxxxi

Signed by Aldona Baranowski

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 601QA(1)(b) – Declaration

Under paragraph 601QA(1)(b) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (the *Act*), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission declares that Chapter 5C of the Act applies to the person specified in the Schedule as if the provisions of that Chapter as modified or varied by Class Order [CO 05/26] were modified or varied as follows:

1. after subsection 601GAB(2) insert:

"(2A) If there is more than one class of interests in the scheme, a formula or method that is to be used to set the issue price is taken to comply with subsection (2) for interests in a class of interests that are not quoted on a financial market if the formula or method is based on the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses properly attributable to the class and number of interests in the class."

2. after subsection 601GAC(2) insert:

"(2A) If there is more than one class of interests in the scheme, a formula or method that is to be used to set the withdrawal amount is taken to comply with subsection (2) if the formula or method is based on the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses properly attributable to the class and number of interests in the class."

Schedule

Perpetual Trust Services Limited ACN 000 142 049 in its capacity as responsible entity of the AQR Global Risk Premium Trust ARSN 154 031 482.

Dated this 15th day of November 2011

Signed by Lin Yi Bi

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 601QA(1)(b) – Declaration

Under paragraph 601QA(1)(b) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (the *Act*), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission declares that Chapter 5C of the Act applies to Columbus Investment Services Limited ACN 106 064 644 in its capacity as the responsible entity of the Professional Services Income Fund ARSN 154 103 125 as if the provisions of that Chapter as modified or varied by Class Order [CO 05/26] were further modified or varied as follows:

- 1. after subsection 601GAB(2) insert:
 - "(2A) If there is more than one class of interests in the scheme, a formula or method that is to be used to set the issue price is taken to comply with subsection (2) for interests in a class of interests that are not quoted on a financial market if the formula or method is based on the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses properly attributable to the class and number of interests in the class."
- 2. after subsection 601GAC(2) insert:

"(2A) If there is more than one class of interests in the scheme, a formula or method that is to be used to set the withdrawal amount is taken to comply with subsection (2) if the formula or method is based on the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses properly attributable to the class and number of interests in the class."

Dated this 18th day of November 2011

Signed by Hassan Salem

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 601QA(1)(a) – Exemption

Enabling legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission makes this instrument under paragraph 601QA(1)(a) of the Corporations Act 2001 ("the Act").

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 11-1215.

Commencement

3. This instrument commences upon execution.

Revocation

4. ASIC instrument 11-1053 is revoked.

Exemption

5. Centro MCS Manager Limited ACN 051 908 984 in its capacity as the responsible entity of Centro Retail Trust ARSN 104 931 928 (CRT) and Centro DPF Holding Trust ARSN 153 269 759 (DPF HT), and CPT Manager Limited ACN 054 494 307 in its capacity as the responsible entity of Centro Australia Wholesale Fund ARSN 122 223 974 (CAWF) do not have to comply with paragraph 601FC(1)(d) of the Act, to the extent that it requires the responsible entity of a registered scheme to treat members who hold interests of the same class equally.

Where this instrument applies:

6. The responsible entities of CRT, DPF HT and CAWF sell an Unmarketable Parcel of Centro Retail Australia Stapled Securities in accordance with the constitutions of CRT, DPF HT and CAWF and the ASX Listing Rules.

Interpretation:

Aggregation means the transaction under which CER Stapled Securities must, on the terms on which they will be traded, only be transferred together with both CAWF Units and DPF HT Units, and the CER Stapled Securities, CAWF Units and DPF HT Units will be quoted together on ASX on the terms and conditions disclosed in the Disclosure Document.

ASX Listing Rules means the rules prescribed by ASX from time to time.

CAWF Unit means an ordinary interest in CAWF.

Centro Retail Australia has the same meaning as in the Disclosure Document.

Centro Retail Australia Stapled Security means a CER Stapled Security, a CAWF Unit and a DPF Unit which must, on the terms on which they are traded on ASX, only be transferred together.

CER Stapled Security means an ordinary share in CRL and an ordinary interest in CRT, which must, on the terms on which they are traded, only be transferred together.

CRL means Centro Retail Limited ACN 114 757 783.

Disclosure Document means:

- (a) the document that is both a prospectus and a product disclosure statement which was issued by CER, CAWF, DPF HT and DPF dated on or about 5 October 2011;
- (b) the document that is both a supplementary prospectus and a product disclosure statement which was issued by CER, CAWF; DPF HT and DPF dated on or about 4 November 2011; and
- (c) the document that is both a supplementary prospectus and a product disclosure statement which was issued by CER, CAWF; and DPF HT dated on or about 21 November 2011,

which sets out information concerning Centro Retail Australia and the Aggregation.

DPF means Centro Direct Property Fund ARSN 099 728 971.

DPF HT Unit means an ordinary interest in DPF HT.

Unmarketable Parcel means a number of Centro Retail Australia Stapled Securities that has an aggregate value, based on the closing price of the Centro Retail Australia Stapled Securities on ASX, of not more than \$500 or such other threshold as determined under the ASX Listing Rules from time to time.

Dated this day of 21st November 2011.

Signed by Dulce T. Asensi

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 601QA(1)(b) – Declaration

Enabling Legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission makes this instrument under paragraph 601QA(1)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 11-1216.

Commencement

3. This instrument commences on execution.

Declaration

- 4. Chapter 5C of the Act applies to CPT Manager Limited ACN 054 494 307 (*CPT Manager*) as responsible entity of Centro Australia Wholesale Fund ARSN 122 223 974 (*CAWF*) as follows:
 - (a) deleting Part 5C.6; and
 - (b) deleting the words "if the right may be exercised while the scheme is liquid (as defined in section 601KA) —" in paragraph 601GA(4)(b);
 - (c) deleting "; and" and substituting "." in paragraph 601GA(4)(b); and
 - (d) deleting paragraph 601GA(4)(c).

Where this instrument applies

- 5. This instrument applies in relation to the redemption of interests in CAWF in connection with the Aggregation:
 - (a) under which all of CAWF's members participate in the redemption in proportion to the number of CAWF Units they hold; and
 - (b) at a time when the only members of CAWF are the responsible entities of each of DPF, CRT and CPT.

Interpretation

In this instrument:

Aggregation means the transaction involving the proposed stapling of the CER Securities to a CAWF Unit and DPF HT Unit so that the CER Securities, CAWF Unit

and DPF HT Unit are quoted together on ASX on the terms and conditions disclosed in the Disclosure Document.

ASX means the financial market operated by ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691.

CAWF Unit means an ordinary interest in CAWF.

Centro Retail Australia has the same meaning given in the Disclosure Document.

CER Securities means

- (a) an ordinary share in CRL; and
- (b) an ordinary interest in CRT,

which must, on the terms on which they are traded, only be transferred together.

CRL means Centro Retail Limited ACN 114 757 783.

CRT means Centro Retail Trust ARSN 104 931 928.

CPT means Centro Property Trust ARSN 091 043 793.

Disclosure Document means the prospectus and the product disclosure statement dated 5 October 2011 as supplemented which is issued by CRL, CRT, CAWF, DPF HT and DPF and which sets out the information concerning Centro Retail Australia and the Aggregation.

DPF means Centro Direct Property Fund ARSN 099 728 971.

DPF HT means Centro DPF Holding Trust ARSN 153 269 759.

DPF HT Unit means an ordinary interest in DPF HT.

Dated this 18th day of November 2011.

Signed by Dulce T. Asensi

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 - Paragraph 601QA(1)(a) – Exemption and Revocation

- 1. Under paragraph 601QA(1)(a) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) revokes ASIC instrument [11-1041].
- 2. Under paragraph 601QA(1)(a) of the Act, ASIC exempts the person specified in Schedule A in the case set out in Schedule B from paragraph 601FC(1)(d) of the Act to the extent that it requires the responsible entity of a registered scheme to treat members who hold interests of the same class equally, on the conditions set out in Schedule C.

Schedule A

Centro MCS Manager Limited ACN 051 908 984 in its capacity as the responsible entity of Centro Retail Trust ARSN 104 931 928 (CRT);

Centro MCS Manager Limited ACN 051 908 984 in its capacity as the responsible entity of Centro DPF Holding Trust ARSN 153 269 759 (DPF HT); and

CPT Manager Limited ACN 054 494 307 in its capacity as the responsible entity of Centro Australia Wholesale Fund ARSN 122 223 974 (CAWF).

Schedule B

Where:

- 1. the responsible entity of CRT participates in the implementation of the Aggregation under which all CRT unitholders (except for Ineligible Foreign Securityholders) are issued new CAWF Units and new DPF HT Units; and
- 2. the responsible entities of CRT, CAWF and DPF HT issue Centro Retail Australia Stapled Securities on the exercise of any CATS to the holders of the CATS except for CATS Ineligible Securityholders.

Schedule C

The responsible entity of CRT, CAWF and DPF HT (as the case may be) is satisfied that:

- (a) it is unlawful (under the laws of the relevant foreign jurisdiction) to offer and/or issue:
 - (i) the Ineligible Foreign Securityholder with new CAWF Units or new DPF HT Units (or both); or
 - (ii) the CATS Ineligible Securityholder with Centro Retail Australia Stapled Securities,

(as the case may be); or

- (b) it is unduly onerous to offer and/or issue: (A) to the Ineligible Foreign Securityholder with new CAWF Units or new DPF HT Units (or both) or (B) to the CATS Ineligible Securityholder with new Centro Retail Australia Stapled Securities, (as the case may be), in either case having regard to:
 - (i) the number of members in that jurisdiction;
 - (ii) the number and value of the interests held by members in that jurisdiction; and
 - (iii) the cost of and process for seeking advice as to the requirements for doing so in relation to those jurisdictions or the cost of complying with legal requirements and the requirements of any relevant regulatory authority applicable to making the offer in that jurisdiction.

Interpretation

Aggregation means the proposed transaction on the terms and conditions disclosed in the Disclosure Document and CER EM, whereby (among other things):

- (a) all of the CER Stapled Securities held by Ineligible Foreign Securityholders will be transferred to a nominee ("Nominee"); and
- (b) all new CAWF Units and new DPF HT Units to which the Ineligible Foreign Securityholder would otherwise be entitled will be issued to the Nominee who will procure the sale of the Centro Retail Australia Fund Stapled Securities and remit the net sale proceeds to the Ineligible Foreign Securityholders, as described in the Disclosure Document.

CATS has the same meaning as in the Disclosure Document.

CATS Terms has the same meaning as in the constitution of CAWF and DPF HT on and from Aggregation Implementation.

CATS Ineligible Securityholder means a Holder (as defined under the CATS Terms) that has a registered address in a Foreign Place (as defined in the CATS Terms) or to whom it would be unlawful to issue Centro Retail Australia Stapled Securities under the terms of the CATS.

CAWF Unit means an ordinary interest in CAWF.

Centro Retail Australia has the same meaning as in the Disclosure Document.

Centro Retail Australia Stapled Security means in respect of an Ineligible Foreign Security Holder:

- (a) each of its CER Stapled Security transferred to the Nominee as part of Aggregation;
- (b) each new CAWF Unit and each new DPF HT Unit to which it would otherwise be entitled which is issued to the Nominee as part of Aggregation,

from the time they become stapled together such that they must, on the terms on which they are traded, only be transferred together.

CER means CRT and CRL.

CER EM means the explanatory memorandum in respect of the Aggregation issued by CER which is substantially in the same form as that provided to ASIC on or about 5 October 2011 (as supplemented).

CER Stapled Security means an ordinary share in CRL and an ordinary unit in CRT, which must, on the terms on which they are traded, only be transferred together.

CRL means Centro Retail Limited ACN 114 757 783.

Disclosure Document means:

- (a) the document that is both a prospectus and a product disclosure statement which was issued by CER, CAWF, DPF HT and DPF dated on or about 5 October 2011;
- (b) the document that is both a supplementary prospectus and a product disclosure statement which was issued by CER, CAWF; DPF HT and DPF dated on or about 4 November 2011; and
- (c) the document that is both a supplementary prospectus and a product disclosure statement which was issued by CER, CAWF; and DPF HT dated on or about 21 November 2011,

which sets out information concerning Centro Retail Australia and the Aggregation.

DPF means Centro Direct Property Fund ARSN 099 728 971.

DPF HT Unit means an ordinary interest in DPF HT.

Ineligible Foreign Securityholder means a person who holds a CER Stapled Security, and who is a citizen or resident of a jurisdiction outside Australia and New Zealand or whose registered address is outside of Australia and New Zealand.

Dated this 21st day of November 2011.

Signed by Dulce T. Asensi

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 — Paragraph 1020F(1)(a) – Exemption and Revocation

Enabling legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission makes this instrument under paragraph 1020F(1)(a) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 11-1218.

Commencement

3. This instrument commences upon execution.

Revocation

4. ASIC instrument 11-1042 is revoked.

Exemption

5. Centro Retail Limited ACN 114 757 783 (CRL) and Centro MCS Manager Limited ACN 051 908 984 in its capacity as the responsible entity of Centro Retail Trust ARSN 104 931 928 (CRT) are exempt from complying with Division 5A of Part 7.9 of the Act.

Where this instrument applies

6. This instrument applies in relation to any unsolicited offer or invitation made to holders of CER Stapled Securities to purchase or make an offer to sell CER Stapled Securities where the unsolicited offer or invitation is made in the Disclosure Document or CER EM.

Interpretation

In this instrument:

Aggregation means the transaction under which CER Stapled Securities must, on the terms on which they will be traded, only be transferred together with both CAWF Units and DPF HT Units, and the CER Stapled Securities, CAWF Units and DPF HT Units will be quoted together on ASX on the terms and conditions disclosed in the Disclosure Document.

ASX means the financial market operated by ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691.

CAWF means Centro Australia Wholesale Fund ARSN 122 223 974.

CAWF Unit means an ordinary interest in CAWF.

Centro Retail Australia has the same meaning as in the Disclosure Document. **CER** means CRT and CRL.

CER EM means the explanatory memorandum in respect of the Aggregation issued by CER which is substantially in the same form as that provided to ASIC on or about 4 October 2011 (as supplemented).

CER Stapled Security means an ordinary share in CRL and an ordinary interest in CRT, which must, on the terms on which they are traded, only be transferred together.

CRL means Centro Retail Limited ACN 114 757 783.

Disclosure Document means:

- (a) the document that is both a prospectus and a product disclosure statement which was issued by CER, CAWF, DPF HT and DPF dated on or about 5 October 2011;
- (b) the document that is both a supplementary prospectus and a product disclosure statement which was issued by CER, CAWF; DPF HT and DPF dated on or about 4 November 2011; and
- (c) the document that is both a supplementary prospectus and a product disclosure statement which was issued by CER, CAWF; and DPF HT dated on or about 21 November 2011,

which sets out information concerning Centro Retail Australia and the Aggregation.

DPF means Centro Direct Property Fund ARSN 099 728 971.

DPF HT means Centro DPF Holding Trust ARSN 153 269 759.

DPF HT Unit means an ordinary interest in DPF HT.

Dated this 21st day of November 2011.

Signed by Dulce T. Asensi

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Page 2 of 2

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act -Paragraph 1020F(l)(a) – Exemption and Revocation

Enabling legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission makes this instrument under paragraph 1020F(1)(a) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 11-1220.

Commencement

3. This instrument commences upon execution.

Revocation

4. ASIC instrument 11-1047 is revoked.

Exemption

5. Centro MCS Manager Limited ACN 051 908 984 in its capacity as the responsible entity of Centro Retail Trust ARSN 104 931 928 (CRT RE) and Centro DPF Holding Trust ARSN 153 269 759 (DPF HT RE), and CPT Manager Limited ACN 054 494 307 in its capacity as the responsible entity of Centro Australia Wholesale Fund ARSN 122 223 974 (CAWF RE), do not have to comply with section 1012B of the Act.

Where this instrument applies

- 6. Each of CRT RE, DPF HT RE and CAWF RE issue CATS under the Disclosure Document.
- 7. Any of CRT RE, DPF HT RE and CAWF RE make any offers to issue, offers to arrange for the issue or issue any units under the CATS.

Interpretation

8. In this instrument:

Aggregation means the transaction under which CER Stapled Securities must, on the terms on which they will be traded, only be transferred together with both CAWF Units and DPF HT Units, and the CER Stapled Securities, CAWF Units and DPF HT Units will be quoted together on ASX on the terms and conditions disclosed in the Disclosure Document.

ASX means the financial market operated by ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691.

CATS has the same meaning as in the Disclosure Document.

CAWF means Centro Australia Wholesale Fund ARSN 122 223 974.

CAWF Unit means an ordinary interest in CAWF.

Centro Retail Australia has the same meaning as in the Disclosure Document.

CER means CRL and Centro Retail Trust ARSN 104 931 928 (CRT).

CER Stapled Security means an ordinary share in CRL and an ordinary interest in CRT, which must, on the terms on which they are traded, only be transferred together.

CRL means Centro Retail Limited ACN 114 757 783.

Disclosure Document means:

- (a) the document that is both a prospectus and a product disclosure statement which was issued by CER, CAWF, DPF HT and DPF dated on or about 5 October 2011;
- (b) the document that is both a supplementary prospectus and a product disclosure statement which was issued by CER, CAWF; DPF HT and DPF dated on or about 4 November 2011; and
- (c) the document that is both a supplementary prospectus and a product disclosure statement which was issued by CER, CAWF; and DPF HT dated on or about 21 November 2011,

which sets out information concerning Centro Retail Australia and the Aggregation.

DPF means Centro Direct Property Fund ARSN 099 728 971.

DPF HT means Centro DPF Holding Trust ARSN 153 269 759.

DPF HT Unit means an ordinary interest in DPF HT.

Dated this 21st day of November 2011.

Signed by Dulce T. Asensi

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Page 2 of 2

Page 19 of 71

11-1221

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 951B(1)(c) – Declaration

Enabling legislation

 The Australian Securities and Investments Commission makes this instrument under paragraph 951B(1)(c) of the Corporations Act 2001 ("the Act").

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 11-1221.

Commencement

3. This instrument commences upon execution.

Revocation

4. ASIC instrument 11-1050 is revoked.

Declaration

- 5. Part 7.7 of the Act applies to:
 - (a) Centro MCS Manager Limited ACN 051 908 984 in its capacity as the responsible entity of Centro Retail Trust ARSN 104 931 928 (CRT);
 - (b) Centro MCS Manager Limited ACN 051 908 984 in its capacity as the responsible entity of Centro DPF Holding Trust ARSN 153 269 759 (DPF HT); and
 - (c) CPT Manager Limited ACN 054 494 307 in its capacity as the responsible entity of Centro Australia Wholesale Fund ARSN 122 223 974 (CAWF),

in each case, as if section 941C of the Act were modified or varied by in paragraph 941C(2)(b), omitting "and does not also relate to financial products issued by someone else." and substituting:

"and does not also relate to financial products issued by someone else (*other products*) except where under the terms on which each of the other products and the financial product that is issued by the providing entity are to be traded, they must be transferred together.".

Where this instrument applies

6. Any offer or invitation in respect of financial products under the Disclosure Document.

Interpretation

7. In this instrument:

Aggregation means the transaction under which CER Stapled Securities must, on the terms on which they will be traded, only be transferred together with both CAWF Units and DPF HT Units, and the CER Stapled Securities, CAWF Units and DPF HT Units will be quoted together on ASX on the terms and conditions disclosed in the Disclosure Document.

ASX means the financial market operated by ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691.

CAWF Unit means an ordinary interest in CAWF.

Centro Retail Australia has the same meaning as in the Disclosure Document.

CER means CRT and CRL.

CER Stapled Security means:

- (a) an ordinary share in CRL; and
- (b) an ordinary interest in CRT,

which must, on the terms on which they are traded, only be transferred together.

CRL means Centro Retail Limited ACN 114 757 783.

Disclosure Document means:

- (a) the document that is both a prospectus and a product disclosure statement which was issued by CER, CAWF, DPF HT and DPF dated on or about 5 October 2011;
- (b) the document that is both a supplementary prospectus and a product disclosure statement which was issued by CER, CAWF; DPF HT and DPF dated on or about 4 November 2011; and
- (c) the document that is both a supplementary prospectus and a product disclosure statement which was issued by CER, CAWF; and DPF HT dated on or about 21 November 2011.

which sets out information concerning Centro Retail Australia and the Aggregation.

DPF means Centro Direct Property Fund ARSN 099 728 971.

DPF HT Unit means an ordinary interest in DPF HT.

Dated this 21st day of November 2011.

Signed by Dulce T. Asensi

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Page 2 of 2

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 - Paragraph 1020F(1)(c) - Declaration

Enabling legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission makes this instrument under paragraph 1020F(1)(c) of the Corporations Act 2001 ("the Act").

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 11-1223.

Commencement

3. This instrument commences upon execution.

Revocation

4. ASIC instrument 11-1048 is revoked.

Declaration

- 5. Part 7.9 of the Act and Subdivision 4C.2 of Part 7.9 of the *Corporations Regulations 2001* apply to Centro MCS Manager Limited ACN 051 908 984 in its capacity as the responsible entity of Centro Retail Trust ARSN 104 931 928 (CRT) and Centro DPF Holding Trust ARSN 153 269 759 (DPF HT), and CPT Manager Limited ACN 054 494 307 in its capacity as the responsible entity of Centro Australia Wholesale Fund ARSN 122 223 974 (CAWF), in relation to an offer of more than one financial product under a Disclosure Document as if regulation 7.9.16N were modified or varied by inserting after subregulation 7.9.16N(2):
 - "7.9.16N(3) A Product Disclosure Statement that relates to an offer of more than one financial product (a *combined PDS*) is taken to comply with subregulation (2) if the combined PDS includes the information required to be included for each financial product offered under the combined PDS under subregulation (2) on a consolidated basis for all financial products offered under the combined PDS."

Where this instrument applies

- 6. An offer of more than one financial product under the Disclosure Document for the issue of interests in Centro Retail Australia.
- 7. Following the implementation of the Aggregation as set out in the Disclosure Document, a member of CRT, DPF HT and CAWF (each, a **Scheme**) will hold a corresponding number of interests in each of the other Schemes in accordance with the terms and conditions disclosed in the Disclosure Document; and

- 8. The constitutions of CRT, DPF HT and CAWF, subject to paragraph (8), provide for identical rights of the responsible entity to fees and costs in relation to Centro Retail Australia immediately after the Implementation Date as set out in the Disclosure Document; and
- 9. The amounts specified in respect of fees and costs in the Disclosure Document reflect the consolidated amounts of fees and costs for Centro Retail Australia; and
- 10. All the consolidated amounts specified in respect of fees or costs in the Disclosure Document are amounts attributable to Centro Retail Australia.

Interpretation

In this instrument:

Aggregation means the transaction under which CER Stapled Securities must, on the terms on which they will be traded, only be transferred together with both CAWF Units and DPF HT Units, and the CER Stapled Securities, CAWF Units and DPF HT Units will be quoted together on ASX on the terms and conditions disclosed in the Disclosure Document.

ASX means the financial market operated by ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691.

CAWF Unit means an ordinary interest in CAWF.

Centro Retail Australia has the same meaning as in the Disclosure Document.

CER means CRT and Centro Retail Limited ACN 114 757 783 (CRL).

CER Stapled Security means an ordinary share in CRL and an ordinary interest in CRT, which must, on the terms on which they are traded, only be transferred together.

Disclosure Document means:

- (a) the document that is both a prospectus and a product disclosure statement which was issued by CER, CAWF, DPF HT and DPF dated on or about 5 October 2011;
- (b) the document that is both a supplementary prospectus and a product disclosure statement which was issued by CER, CAWF; DPF HT and DPF dated on or about 4 November 2011; and
- (c) the document that is both a supplementary prospectus and a product disclosure statement which was issued by CER, CAWF; and DPF HT dated on or about 21 November 2011,

which sets out information concerning Centro Retail Australia and the Aggregation.

DPF means Centro Direct Property Fund ARSN 099 728 971.

DPF HT Unit means an ordinary interest in DPF HT.

Dated this 21st day of November 2011.

stinger agers

Signed by Dulce Asensi

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 — Subsection 1020F(1) — Declaration

Enabling Legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission ("ASIC") makes this instrument under paragraph 1020F(1)(a) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the "Act").

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 11-1226.

Commencement

3. This instrument commences upon execution.

Declaration

- 4. Part 7.9 of the Act applies to Centro MCS Manager Limited ACN 051 908 984 in its capacity as the responsible entity of Centro DPF Holding Trust ARSN 153 269 759 and Centro Retail Trust ARSN 104 931 928 (CRT) and CPT Manager Limited ACN 054 494 307 in its capacity as the responsible entity of Centro Australia Wholesale Fund ARSN 122 223 974, as if:
 - (a) section 1015C(1) (as notionally varied by ASIC Class Order [CO 10/1219]) were modified or varied as follows:
 - (i) in subparagraph 1015C(1)(a)(iii) omitting "and" and substituting "or"; and
 - (ii) after subparagraph 1015C(1)(a)(iii) inserting:
 - "(iv) for any SPDS where the SPDS is lodged with ASIC, or where the new or updated information disclosed in the SPDS is not materially adverse to a person, made available to the person, or the person's agent, by making the Statement available on a website that is maintained by or on behalf of the responsible person and referred to in the PDS as a place at which updated material may be found; and"
 - (b) regulation 7.9.02A of the Regulations as notionally varied by ASIC Class Order [CO 10/1219] were modified or varied by inserting, after subregulation (1A):
 - "(1B) For the avoidance of doubt, subregulation (1) does not apply to a Statement that is made available to a person, or a person's agent, in accordance with subparagraph 1015C(1)(a)(iv) of the Act.".

Where this instrument applies

 A Supplementary PDS lodged with ASIC on 21 November 2011 relating to the Disclosure Document lodged with ASIC on 5 October 2011 is made available to CER Securityholders on the website at www.centro.com.au

Interpretation

CER Securityholders means holders of CER Stapled Securities, being securities that each consist of an ordinary share in Centro Retail Limited ACN 114 757 783 and an ordinary unit in CRT which must, on the terms on which they are traded, only be transferred together.

Dated on this 21st day of November 2011.

Signed by Dulce T. Asensi

as delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Agens!





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: TTT Moneycorp Pty Ltd
ACN 116 612 858 ("the Licensee")
Level 21 Tower 2, Darling Park
201 Sussex Street
Sydney NSW 2000

Pursuant to section 915B of the Corporations Act 2001, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 302061 held by TTT Moneycorp Pty Ltd with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 21 November 2011

Signed

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraphs 601QA(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(a) – Exemption

Enabling Legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under paragraphs 601QA(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(a) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 11-1231.

Commencement

3. This instrument commences on Gazettal.

Revocation

4. ASIC instrument 11-1067 is revoked.

Exemptions

- 5. (a) Centro MCS Manager Limited ACN 051 908 984 in its capacity as the responsible entity of Centro Retail Trust ARSN 104 931 928 (CRT RE);
 - (b) Centro MCS Manager Limited ACN 051 908 984 in its capacity as the responsible entity of Centro DPF Holding Trust ARSN 153 269 759 (*DHT RE*);
 - (c) CPT Manager Limited ACN 054 494 307 in its capacity as the responsible entity of Centro Australia Wholesale Fund ARSN 122 223 974 (*CAWF RE*),
 - (d) Centro Retail Limited ACN 114 757 783 (CRL);
 - (e) each of the Sale Nominee; and
 - (f) Link Market Services Limited ACN 083 214 537 (*Link*),

do not have to comply with:

- (g) section 601ED of the Act;
- (h) Divisions 2 to 5 of Part 7.9 of the Act; and
- (i) the requirement to hold an Australian financial services license for the provision of the following financial services:
 - (i) dealing in an interest in a Sale Facility; and

(ii) the provision of general advice in relation to an interest in the Sale Facility,

to the extent that CRL, CRT RE, DHT RE and CAWF RE (each, an *Issuer*), each Sale Nominee and Link operate a managed investment scheme by reason of operating a Sale Facility.

6. The Issuers, each Sale Nominee and Link do not have to comply with Division 5A of Part 7.9 of the Act to the extent that an Issuer, each Sale Nominee and Link is taken to have invited a holder of a financial product of the Issuer to make an offer to sell the financial product through a Sale Facility.

Where this instrument applies

- 7. The following facilities (each, a *Sale Facility*) are offered and implemented:
 - (a) the First Sale Facility, which will operate in connection with the Aggregation proposal referred to in the CER EM and Disclosure Document and will apply to all Ineligible Foreign Securityholders; and
 - (b) the Second Sale Facility, which will operate in connection with the CATS and in accordance with the CATS Terms and the Disclosure Document as they apply to an Ineligible Holder.
- 8. In respect of the First Sale Facility, the First Sale Facility satisfies all of the following:
 - (a) the financial products that may be sold or purchased (as applicable) through the First Sale Facility are shares or interests in a managed investment scheme that are admitted to quotation on a Licensed Market or Approved Foreign Market; and
 - (b) under the terms of the First Sale Facility:
 - (i) the financial products (the *relevant financial products*) of Ineligible Foreign Securityholders to be sold through the First Sale Facility are pooled; and
 - (ii) the Sale Nominee sells the relevant financial products in the ordinary course of trading on the relevant market; and
 - (iii) the proceeds of the sale net of expenses (to the extent (if any) that they are not met by the Issuer) are distributed to Ineligible Foreign Securityholders; and
 - (iv) each Ineligible Foreign Securityholder is paid their proportion of the proceeds of sale as soon as practicable and, in any event, within 8 weeks after the date of implementation of the Aggregation proposal.

- 9. An Issuer must:
 - (a) give or send to each Ineligible Foreign Securityholder, the CER EM and the Disclosure Document by:
 - giving the CER EM and the Disclosure Document to the Ineligible Foreign Securityholder personally; or
 - (ii) sending the CER EM and the Disclosure Document:
 - A. by post to the address for the Ineligible Foreign Securityholder in the Register of Members or an alternative address (if any) nominated by the Holder; or
 - B. to the fax number or electronic address (if any) nominated by the Ineligible Foreign Securityholder; and
 - (b) take reasonable steps to ensure the First Sale Facility is not operated during any period where a Control Transaction has been publicly proposed and has not ended.
- 10. The information about how to obtain up-to-date information on the market price of the financial product is made available on the Website.
- In respect of the Second Sale Facility, the Second Sale Facility satisfies all of the following:
 - (a) the financial products that may be sold or purchased (as applicable) through the Second Sale Facility are shares or interests in a managed investment scheme that are admitted to quotation on a Licensed Market or Approved Foreign Market; and
 - (b) under the terms of the Second Sale Facility:
 - (i) the financial products (the *relevant financial products*) of Ineligible Holders to be sold through the Second Sale Facility are pooled; and
 - (ii) the Sale Nominee sells the relevant financial products in the ordinary course of trading on the relevant market; and
 - (iii) the proceeds of the sale net of expenses (to the extent (if any) that they are not met by the Issuer) are distributed to Ineligible Holders; and
 - (iv) each Ineligible Holder is paid their proportion of the proceeds of sale as soon as practicable and, in any event, within 10 weeks after the date of implementation of the Aggregation proposal.

- 12. An Issuer must:
 - (a) give or send to each Ineligible Holder, the Disclosure Document by:
 - (i) giving the Disclosure Document to the Ineligible Holder personally; or
 - (ii) sending the Disclosure Document:
 - A. by post to the address for the Ineligible Holder in the Register of Members or an alternative address (if any) nominated by the Holder; or
 - B. to the fax number or electronic address (if any) nominated by the Ineligible Holder; and
 - (b) take reasonable steps to ensure the Second Sale Facility is not operated during any period where a Control Transaction has been publicly proposed and has not ended.
- 13. The information about how to obtain up-to-date information on the market price of the financial product is made available on the Website.

Interpretation

14. In this instrument:

Aggregation, Aggregation Fund, Aggregation Record Date, CAWF, CATS, Centro Retail Australia, CRT, DHT and Securityholder have the same meaning as in the Disclosure Document.

Approved Foreign Market means each of the following financial markets:

- (a) American Stock Exchange;
- (b) Borsa Italiana;
- (c) Bursa Malaysia Main Board and Bursa Malaysia Second Board;
- (d) Euronext Amsterdam;
- (e) Euronext Paris;
- (f) Frankfurt Stock Exchange;
- (g) Hong Kong Stock Exchange;

- (h) JSE;
- (i) London Stock Exchange;
- (j) NASDAQ Stock Market;
- (k) New York Stock Exchange;
- (!) New Zealand Exchange;
- (m) Singapore Exchange;
- (n) SWX Swiss Exchange;
- (o) Tokyo Stock Exchange; and
- (p) Toronto Stock Exchange.

ASX means the financial market operated by ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691.

CATS Terms means the terms of the CATS as contained in the constitution of each of CRT, CAWF and DHT.

CER means CRT and CRL.

CER EM means the explanatory memorandum in respect of the Aggregation proposal issued by CER which is substantially in the same form as that provided to ASIC on or about 4 October 2011 (as supplemented).

Control Transaction means a transaction or proposed transaction that affects the control, or potential control, of Centro Retail Australia, excluding the Aggregation proposal.

Disclosure Document means:

- (a) the document that is both a prospectus and a product disclosure statement which was issued by CER, CAWF, DPF HT and DPF dated on or about 5 October 2011;
- (b) the document that is both a supplementary prospectus and a product disclosure statement which was issued by CER, CAWF; DPF HT and DPF dated on or about 4 November 2011; and
- (c) the document that is both a supplementary prospectus and a product disclosure statement which was issued by CER, CAWF; and DPF HT dated on or about 21 November 2011,

which sets out information concerning Centro Retail Australia and the Aggregation.

DPF means Centro Direct Property Fund ARSN 099 728 971.

First Sale Facility means the facility applicable to Ineligible Foreign Securityholders as referred to in the Disclosure Document.

Holder has the meaning given by section 761A of the Act.

Ineligible Foreign Securityholder means a Securityholder whose address as at the Aggregation Record Date as shown on the register of the Aggregation Fund Securityholders is a place outside of Australia and New Zealand and their respective external territories.

Ineligible Holder has the same meaning as in the CATS Terms.

Licensed Market has the meaning given by section 761A of the Act.

Register of Members means the register of members required to be set up and maintained under section 169 of the Act.

Sale Facility means the First Sale Facility and/or the Second Sale Facility.

Sale Nominee means each of the following companies provided that they are a participant of a Licensed Market or Approved Foreign Market with whom the Issuer has entered arrangements for the operation of the Sale Facility:

- (i) in relation to the First Sale Facility, UBS AG ARBN 088 129613;
- (ii) in relation to the Second Sale Facility, any one of:
 - (a) UBS AG ARBN 088 129 613; or
 - (b) Macquiarie Group Limited ACN 122 169 279 or any one of its subsidiaries.

Second Sale Facility means the facility applicable to Ineligible Holders as referred to in the CATS Terms and the Disclosure Document.

Website means:

- (i) in relation to the First Sale Facility, means www.cerinvestor.com.au or such other website as is specified in the ASX release relating to the First Sale Facility; and
- (iii) in relation to the Second Sale Facility, means the website as is specified in the ASX release relating to the Second Sale Facility.

Dated this 21st day of November 2011.

Signed by Dulce T. Asensi

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 911A(2)(l) - Exemption

Under paragraph 911A(2)(1) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission exempts the person specified in Schedule A from the requirement to hold an Australian financial services licence for the provision or giving of financial product advice in the case specified in Schedule B.

Schedule A

MAp Airports International Limited ARBN 099 813 180, a company incorporated under the Bermudian Act, with registration number 31667 (MAIL)

Schedule B

Where MAIL provides or gives financial product advice to holders of MAp Stapled Securities where:

- 1. that advice is General Advice;
- 2. that advice is provided in connection with the Bermuda Scheme; and
- 3. that advice is contained in the Explanatory Statement.

Interpretation

In this instrument:

Bermuda Scheme means a compromise or arrangement that is between MAIL and its members under section 99 of the Bermudian Act in relation to which the Explanatory Statement was lodged with the Supreme Court of Bermuda on 19 October 2011.

Bermudian Act means the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda.

Explanatory Statement means the statement in relation to the Bermuda Scheme prepared pursuant to paragraph 100(1)(a) of the Bermudian Act which sets out all the information that is material to the making of a decision by a member of MAIL whether or not to agree to the Bermuda Scheme (being information that is within the knowledge of the directors of MAIL).

General Advice has the meaning given by subsection 766B(4) of the Act.

MAp Stapled Securities means a share in MAIL, an interest in MAT1 and an interest in MAT2 which, under the terms on which each is to be traded, must be transferred together.

MATI means MAp Airports Trust 1 ARSN 099 597 921.

MAT2 means MAp Airports Trust 2 ARSN 099 597 896.

Commencement

This instrument takes effect on gazettal.

Dated this 23rd day of November 2011

Hassan Jalem

Signed by Hassan Salem

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 1020F(1)(c) – Declaration

Under paragraph 1020F(1)(c) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Act), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission declares that Part 7.9 of the Act applies in relation to the person specified in Schedule A in the case set out in Schedule B as if section 1019A of the Act were modified or varied by:

- (a) omitting from subsection (1) "Subject to subsection (2)," and substituting "Subject to subsections (2) and (2A),"; and
- (b) inserting after subsection (2):
 - "(2A) This Division does not apply to the issue of interests in a registered scheme under a rights issue in circumstances where section 1012DAA applies.".

Schedule A

Cromwell Property Securities Limited ACN 079 147 809 in its capacity as responsible entity for the Cromwell Diversified Property Trust ARSN 102 982 598.

Schedule B

A pro-rata offer of Cromwell Group Stapled Securities is made to members who hold eligible interests as at the Record Date under a rights issue (as announced to ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691 on or about 22 November 2011).

Interpretation

In this instrument:

eligible interests means an interest in the Cromwell Diversified Property Trust ARSN 102 982 598 which is a component part of a Cromwell Group Stapled Security.

Cromwell Group Stapled Security means an interest in Cromwell Diversified Property Trust ARSN 102 982 598 and a share in Cromwell Corporation Limited ACN 001 056 980, which under the terms on which each is to be traded, must only be transferred together.

Record Date means 7.00pm (Sydney time), 30 November 2011.

Dated this 22nd day of November 2011.

Signed by Hamish Ratten

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 951B(1)(c) – Declaration

Under paragraph 951B(1)(c) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission declares that Part 7.7 of the Act applies in relation to the person specified in Schedule A in the case set out in Schedule B as if section 941C of the Act were modified or varied by:

in paragraph 941C(2)(b), omitting "and does not also relate to financial products issued by someone else." and substituting:

"and does not also relate to financial products issued by someone else (other products) except where under the terms on which each of the other products and the financial product that is issued by the providing entity are to be traded, they must be transferred together.".

Schedule A

Cromwell Property Securities Limited ACN 079 147 809 in its capacity as responsible entity for the Cromwell Diversified Property Trust ARSN 102 982 598.

Schedule B

A pro-rata offer of Cromwell Group Stapled Securities is made to members who hold eligible interests as at the Record Date under a rights issue (as announced to ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691 on or about 22 November 2011).

Interpretation

In this instrument:

eligible interests means an interest in the Cromwell Diversified Property Trust ARSN 102 982 598 which is a component part of a Cromwell Group Stapled Security.

Cromwell Group Stapled Security means an interest in Cromwell Diversified Property Trust ARSN 102 982 598 and a share in Cromwell Corporation Limited ACN 001 056 980, which under the terms on which each is to be traded, must only be transferred together.

Record Date means 7.00pm (Sydney time), 30 November 2011.

Dated this 22nd day of November 2011.

Signed by Hamish Ratten

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 915F OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

Notice is given under section 915F of the Corporations Act 2001 that the Australian Securities and Investments Commission has taken the action set out in the Notice below, which action took effect on 18 November 2011.

AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION OF AUSTRALIAN FINANCIAL SERVICES LICENCE

To: FP Investment Partners Pty Ltd

Unit 5

334 Highbury Road

MOUNT WAVERLEY VICTORIA 3149

TAKE NOTICE that under section 915C(1) of the *Corporations Act 2001*, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Australian financial services licence number 288749 held by FP Investment Partners Pty Ltd ACN 112 938 860.

Dated this 17th day of November 2011

Graeme Darcy Plath

Signed ...

a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 920E OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given under section 915F of the Corporations Act 2001 that the Australian Securities and Investments Commission has made an order, a copy of which is set out below, which order took effect on the date of service of the order on the person to whom it relates, being 1 November 2011.

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 - Section 915B and 915H

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Trio Capital Limited ACN 001 277 256 C/-PPB Advisory Level 46, MLC Centre 19 Martin Place Sydney NSW 2000

Under paragraph 915B(3)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) hereby cancels Australian Financial Services Licence Number 238000 (the Licence) held by Trio Capital Limited ACN 001 277 256 (the Licensee).

Under section 915H of the Act ASIC specifies that the Licence continues in effect as though the cancellation had not happened for the purposes of the provisions of the Act specified in Schedule B in relation to the matters specified in Schedule A.

Schedule A

The provision by the Licensee until 31 December 2014 of financial services that are reasonably necessary for or incidental to the winding up of the:

Astarra Overseas Equities Pool	ARSN 092 296 850
Asttar Portfolio Service	ARSN 092 297 311
Asttar Wholesale Portfolio Service	ARSN 092 297 526
ARP Growth Fund	ARSN 112 315 036
Astarra Strategic Fund	ARSN 115 962 368
TIC Currency Fund	ARSN 116 420 494
Advantage Fund/Fund of Funds	ARSN 124 816 235
Advantage Fund/Diversified	ARSN 129 078 771
Advantage Fund/Equities/Emerging Markets	ARSN 129 078 799
A&T First 200 Fund	ARSN 134 011 617
Astarra Australian Covered Call Fund	ARSN 135 473 353
Astarra International Covered Call Fund	ARSN 135 473 522
TIC Diversified Property Fund	ARSN 135 994 973
(the funds)	

Schedule B

The following Chapters of the Act:

- (a) Chapter 5C
- (b) Chapter 7

Commission

Dated this 28th day of October 2011

Signed Sastolome

Gai Di Bartolomeo,a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601AB(3) & 601PB(3)

ASIC may deregister the organisations listed below two months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this twenty-fifth day of November 2011

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company	ACN
A.ARMANI SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD.	133 169 132
A.C.N. 121 597 564 PTY LTD	121 597 564
A.C.N. 121 626 613 PTY LTD	121 626 613
A.C.N. 127 484 815 PTY LTD	127 484 815
A.C.N. 139 368 595 PTY LIMITED	139 368 595
A.S. COMMERCIAL BUILDERS PTY. LTD.	139 339 923
A & L VORRASI NOMINEES PTY LTD	075 507 578
AA ASHLEY TRANSPORT PTY LTD	139 380 868
AA RAINEY PTY LIMITED	133 182 840
A BASIC NECESSITY PTY LTD	139 299 773
AB DALZIELL PC'S PTY LTD	139 335 514
ABUNDANCE BOUND PTY LTD	127 395 644
ABUNDANT DESTINY PTY LTD	106 243 369
ACCESS SOLUTIONS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	089 465 823
ADDSUN PTY LTD	139 309 309
ADEMCO AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	002 257 230
ADMININTELLIGENCE PTY. LIMITED	139 327 307
ADS PAINTING AND DECORATING PTY LTD	139 331 632
ADVANCED TECHNOLOGY CENTRE PTY LTD	139 377 174
ADVANCE EARTHMOVING & HAULAGE PTY LTD	110 887 959
ADVANCE SERVICES PTY LIMITED	061 648 511
ADVANTAGE BUSINESS SPECIALISTS PTY LTD	101 974 770
AEROAVIATION PTY LTD	139 400 267
AFFINITY PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT PTY LIMITED	133 120 813
AFFORDABLE NEW & USED FURNITURE PTY LTD	127 427 810
ALATURCA NATURAL STONES PTY LTD	139 358 295
ALCOIN PTY LTD	002 185 355
ALLIANCE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION PTY LTD	070 988 742
ALLIED TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT PTY LTD	098 077 895
ALLPROP REAL ESTATE SERVICES PTY. LTD.	127 490 831
ALLRIC PTY LTD	133 156 564
ALLURE LIFESTYLE PTY. LTD.	121 630 206

Name of Company	ACN
ALMAZ JEWELLERS PTY LTD	133 194 304
ALNUS PTY. LTD.	005 904 343
ALPHACALL (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	139 329 481
ALTYERRE PTY LTD	121 654 288
AMBROSIA SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	127 469 970
AMBT PTY LTD	127 402 475
AMDDA (QLD) PTY LTD	098 105 125
ANACARDIA PTY LTD	133 104 024
ANACHEM LABORATORY SERVICES PTY LTD	066 330 612
ANNAN TRAINING & MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	089 443 587
ANNUO PTY. LTD.	101 951 393
ANT'S FABRICATION PTY LTD	139 411 724
ANTUMALAL AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	133 101 809
ANUBOTHULA ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	139 417 968
ANZBURY PTY. LTD.	066 344 616
APD PTY LTD	110 902 880
APEX SECURITY SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	139 360 062
ARCHITECTS AND PARTNERS INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	139 354 233
ARDOR FINANCIAL SERVICES PTY LTD	106 266 899
ARMIGER-GRANT SUPERANNUATION PTY LTD	139 330 331
AROMA ISLAND PTY LTD	139 344 577
ASSIDUITY PTY LTD	133 204 136
ATM PROPERTY MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	121 586 669
ATOS PTY LTD	084 307 737
ATTO MARKETING PTY LTD	139 375 410
AUD SERV PTY LTD	127 447 901
AUSACTION INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	084 318 365
AUS CHILLER TRANSPORT PTY LTD	110 829 626
AUSGRANT PTY LTD	139 401 326
AUSJO PTY LTD AUSK CORPORATION PTY LTD	139 384 599
AUSTINSUL PTY LIMITED	139 398 164
AUSTRALIA ESTATES PTY LTD	139 381 972 098 087 168
AUSTRALIAN DAIRY PARTNERS (QUEENSLAND) PTY LTD	116 119 165
AUSTRALIAN FRONTIER CORPORATION PTY LTD	121 666 117
AUSTRALIAN GOLD PTY LTD	066 196 272
AUSTRALIAN MARKETING COMPANY PTY LTD	102 014 086
AUSTRALIAN NATUROPATHY PTY LTD	106 257 443
AUSTRALIAN SOUTHERN CROSS CORPORATION PTY LTD	139 369 903
AUSTRALIAN TOURISM HOLDINGS PTY LTD	139 409 537
AUTO-AD PTY, LTD.	127 204 960
AVRIAN PTY LTD	139 362 744
AZASOU PTY. LTD.	133 117 638
A1 FORMWORK & CONSTRUCTION PTY LTD	139 405 682
B & F SKUSE PTY LTD	110 912 984
BA BANG PTY LTD	116 110 546
- · · · - · -	

Name of Company	ACN
BAGHEERA NOMINEES PTY LTD	139 363 787
BALI VILLA MANAGEMENT CO PTY LTD	121 598 945
BALLARAT TRUCK PAINTING PTY LTD	094 422 394
BARANY ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	101 952 676
BARQ PTY LTD	121 653 334
BARRIER REEF RACING PTY LTD	075 524 131
BASSILI INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	127 426 500
BAX FINANCE PTY LTD	121 625 661
BAX INVESTMENT (BRISBANE) PTY LTD	125 235 332
BAX PROPERTY- 56 FISHER PTY LTD	127 639 543
BAX PROPERTY ADELAIDE PTY LTD	129 879 009
BAX PROPERTY 115 KIRKLAND AVENUE PTY LTD	130 783 925
BAYVIEW PLUMBING PTY LTD	139 359 167
BEACH LIFESTYLE HOMES PTY LTD	121 587 602
BELL CONSOLIDATED INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	110 830 245
BELL RUSSELL LEARNING PTY LTD	116 105 107
BELSHINA TYRES (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	133 148 339
BELVEDERE & SONS PTY LTD	106 259 269
BENESTAR PTY LIMITED	089 503 864
BEREM PLANT PTY LIMITED	110 877 300
BERTOLACCI INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	110 832 954
BESYL PTY LTD	000 824 224
BIG BLUE CONSULTANTS PTY LTD	089 420 413
BIG BOSS BOXING PROMOTIONS PTY LIMITED	139 320 308
BIGMP PTY LIMITED.	098 096 167
BIKINI-LICIOUS PTY LTD	139 397 596
BILSO AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	139 305 123
BINMA PTY. LTD.	054 967 716
BIRGADE TECHNOLOGIES PTY LTD	139 369 994
BIRRIGA DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	110 829 724
BLACKBYRD CLOTHING PTY LTD	139 377 003
BLACK CHAIR PTY LTD	127 429 467
BLACKETT BROADCAST INSTALLATIONS PTY LTD	070 872 310
BLAIN CONSULTING SERVICES PTY. LTD.	127 410 182
BLUE ORB TELECOMMUNICATIONS PTY LTD	110 903 010
BODY SECRETS PTY LTD	139 333 350
BRAD SCOTT ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	098 073 995
BRANDED ENTERTAINMENT GROUP PTY LTD	139 308 491
BRIAN FIGG PLUMBING AND DRAINAGE PTY LTD	127 430 595
BROCK TAIT NOMINEES PTY LIMITED	133 104 971
BROWNPORT MANAGEMENT LIMITED	083 647 223
BRYNDY CONTRACTORS PTY LTD	139 346 740
BS INTERIORS PTY LTD	139 419 195
BUDD PTY LTD	133 186 857
BULLSEYE MEDIA PUBLISHING PTY LTD BULLZ EYE PRODUCTIONS PTY LTD	121 619 770
BULLZ ETE PRODUCTIONS PTT LTD	133 145 392

Name of Company	ACN
BUNA HOLDINGS PTY LTD	139 344 504
BUREAUX AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	139 307 109
BUS.SOL. PTY LTD	094 413 206
BUSINESS & HOME SERVICES PTY LIMITED	127 479 298
BUSSELL & HOWELL ASSOCIATES PTY. LIMITED	075 525 450
B2B LENDING PTY LTD	110 865 631
C.W. GARNETT ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	080 051 921
CAD FLOORS PTY. LTD.	084 265 805
CALTECH INTERNATIONAL TRADING PTY LTD	127 418 562
CALYPSO DIVE PTY LTD	110 854 718
CAMM SERVICES PTY. LTD.	133 201 868
CANZONET PTY. LTD.	005 904 727
CARLITO'S WAY PTY LTD	139 355 516
CARNIVEAN PTY. LTD.	139 414 609
CARSIM HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	121 600 931
CASHBACK INSULATION PTY LIMITED	139 315 585
CASHCARD X CHANGE PTY LTD	139 375 358
CASSMIK PTY LTD	139 335 309
CATORI PTY LTD	116 147 892
CBCGC PTY LTD	110 851 673
CELEBRATIONS HOME & GIFT PTY. LTD.	121 621 270
CELIK FAMILY PTY LTD	133 144 073
CENTRAL PULSE PTY LTD	139 398 360
CERULEAN BLUE CONSULTING PTY LIMITED	094 442 001
CEX PTY LIMITED	139 392 475
CHAHINE SERVICES PTY LTD	127 429 332
CHANG JIANG PTY LTD	139 407 908
CHANG VINES PTY LTD	110 910 275
CHANJOS PTY LTD	110 899 744
CHESTERFIELD GALLERY (AUST) PTY. LTD.	121 653 487
CHETIF PTY LTD	133 163 283
CHILASIDE PTY. LIMITED	010 970 671
CHL PROMOTIONS PTY. LTD.	139 323 434
CHOPPARI ENTERRISES PTY LTD	139 417 904
CHOWES SUPER PTY LTD	133 207 753
CHRIS SEGRAVE CONTRACTING PTY LTD	139 388 319
CHRIS WYER PTY LIMITED	094 374 991
CH VISION PTY LTD	139 369 387
CICLO MODA PTY LTD	139 360 571
CINEMA REVOLUTIONS PTY LTD	133 201 591
CITY FRINGE SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	106 290 135
CITY VIEW PARASAILING PTY LTD	110 861 786
CLEANAIR KYOTO PTY LTD	133 098 183
CLO INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	094 424 512
COFFEE RETAIL GROUP PTY LTD	133 182 920
COLLIES FURNITURE TRANSPORT & REMOVALS PTY. LTD.	139 298 909

Name of Company	ACN
COMPLIANCE AUSTRALIA CERTIFICATION SERVICES PTY LTD	116 139 103
COMVANTAGE PTY LTD	106 296 208
CONCAM BEAUTY PTY LTD	139 358 580
CONINGHAM NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	133 114 100
CONLON GROUP PTY LTD	079 988 748
CONNOR REAL ESTATE PTY LTD	121 629 392
COOLONG GROUP AUSTRALIA PTY. LIMITED	066 367 637
COUNTERISK AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	006 325 088
CRACKERJACK PARTIES PTY LTD	071 062 747
CRITERION CORP. PTY LTD	110 891 024
CRONIDGE PTY LTD	127 411 483
CROSSROADS REALTY PTY LTD	127 395 993
CUNNINGHAM FINE FOODS PTY. LTD.	133 189 821
CUTLETS TRAFFIC PTY LTD	133 203 773
CUTTING EDGE (NQ) PTY LTD	106 260 637
CUVO PTY. LIMITED	139 407 702
CYBER X MARTIAL ARTS "SPORT OF THE FUTURE" PTY LTD	127 462 659
CYRIL PROFESSIONAL PTY LTD	139 370 808
CYTRASOFT PTY LIMITED	116 147 249
CYTYC PTY LIMITED D.C.C. PTY LTD	121 682 504 089 469 670
D.S.P. ENTERPRISE PTY LTD	106 211 910
D.Z. IMPORT & EXPORT TRADING CO. PTY LTD	071 059 857
D & B POOLS PTY LTD	139 415 491
DAGMANNS CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	000 719 559
DAHER HOLDINGS PTY LTD	110 922 622
DANIEL ALEXANDER & CO PTY LTD	116 162 353
DASH COFFEE AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	116 149 476
DATASOFT INFORMATION SYSTEMS PTY LTD	139 360 482
DAYTONA INSTALLATIONS PTY. LTD.	139 418 796
DAZ RENOVATIONS AND DECKS PTY. LTD.	139 377 914
DBA LAWSON PTY LTD	127 490 233
DECADENT FARE PTY LTD	133 201 411
DEEBA TRADING CO. PTY LTD	121 600 673
DELIVERY WORKS PTY. LTD.	133 167 825
DELSAM GROUP PTY LTD	127 489 436
DELUXE TRIMMING PTY LTD	116 161 767
DEMARCHE PTY. LTD.	010 291 237
DENBEIGH PTY LTD	127 415 490
DENTAL ONE BRISBANE PTY. LTD.	139 371 896
DENTOUT AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	110 889 462
DERWENT ASSET MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	116 163 270
DESIGN GROUP 9 PTY. LTD.	003 865 101
DESIGN LIVE FURNISHINGS PTY LTD	121 679 481
DEZINE TRAINING SERVICES PTY LTD	098 094 645
DIAMOND LININGS PTY LTD	139 401 915

Name of Company	ACN
DIAMOND POWER CATAMARANS PTY LTD	106 221 890
DICKIES AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	098 069 035
DIGITAL GOLD PTY. LTD.	139 391 816
DINING CULTURES PTY LTD	106 242 282
DJAO'S INTERNATIONAL PTY LIMITED	075 563 101
DJM BUILDING PTY LTD	121 683 118
D K D CONCRETING PTY LTD	066 367 879
D KELLY TRANSPORT PTY LTD	139 299 611
DM & AD INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	139 412 810
DMS ENGINEERING & MAINTENANCE PTY LTD	106 215 865
DOCTOR APPLIANCE REPAIRS PTY LTD	089 403 761
DOWN FOUR WHATEVER CONSTRUCTION PTY LTD	139 365 807
DRAGON COLD CROUD BTYLED	101 949 704
DRAGON GOLD GROUP PTY LTD DRAW 4 PTY LTD	116 090 763
DRK LOGISTICS PTY LTD	139 403 482 139 377 316
DUNEDIN CAPITAL MARKETS PTY. LTD.	121 581 128
DUNSMORE GROUP PTY LTD	101 970 521
DWAINS WORLD INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	127 404 184
DYSTER CONSULTING PTY. LIMITED	003 866 153
E.L. PEARSON PTY. LTD.	000 374 765
EAGLE MANAGEMENT - QUEENSLAND PTY LTD.	010 888 794
EAKIN CONSULTING PTY LTD	080 033 503
EAR, NOSE & THROAT PTY LIMITED	070 999 432
EASY SYSTEM INTEGRATION PTY. LTD.	139 362 360
ECAL INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	133 103 821
ECWAY CONTRACTING PTY LTD	139 350 904
EDENSOR TRANSPORT PTY LTD	071 004 192
EESD BRAKING METHOD IP PTY LTD	139 409 279
EFFIE INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	139 415 268
EIGEN PTY LTD	139 402 574
EINASLEIGH HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	127 413 263
ELECTRODRY PORT STEPHENS PTY. LTD.	133 157 132
ELIM INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	139 390 462
ELLAMAX ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	127 478 022
ELOMARE SUPER PTY LTD	133 136 919
ELSTON SYSTEMS PTY. LTD.	057 426 276
EMEN & ASSOCIATES PTY LTD	008 268 862
EMRINDA PTY LTD ENTERCONNECT LIMITED	127 465 007 139 394 513
ENVIROKOOL PTY. LTD.	139 394 513
EPIC HOLDINGS PTY LTD	094 409 775
EQUANIMITY HOLDINGS PTY LTD	106 238 206
EURODESIGN FAUCETS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	127 405 958
EURO FUNERAL SERVICES PTY LIMITED	106 216 979
EVERSTORM ENTERPRISE PTY LTD	127 458 048

You can find the current registration status of Australian companies and schemes at www.asic.gov.au/nni

Name of Company	ACN
EVIE'S RESTAURANTS PTY LTD	139 393 598
EVOKE & EVOLVE PTY LTD	133 208 170
EXACT TRAINING & SAFETY PTY LTD	139 318 184
EXECUTIVE PROMOTIONS PTY LTD	139 335 041
FAMIPOY PTY LTD	010 192 391
F AND S EARTHWORKS PTY LTD	139 380 724
FATEH SERVICES PTY LTD	116 132 695
FDFIC INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	094 412 558
FERGUSON COMMUNICATIONS PTY. LTD.	106 287 610
FINAL TOUCH (NSW) PTY LTD	127 479 243
FIRST TO 21ST PTY LIMITED	133 192 917
FLASH COURIERS EXPRESS PTY LTD	127 411 054
FLOOR COMM PTY LTD	139 308 866
FOLGEN PTY LTD	001 984 345
FOREX FUNDS PTY. LTD.	133 167 870
FORKLIFT RENTALS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	116 130 137
FORSYTH MARKETING & CONSULTANCY PTY LTD	133 188 977
FORWANE PTY. LIMITED	075 560 806
FRATONI PTY LTD	071 050 872
FREEDOM KENNELS PTY LTD	121 645 930
FRILL WEB DESIGN & HOSTING PTY. LTD.	127 480 773
FULL THROTTLE XESSORIES PTY. LTD.	116 170 319
FUSHI AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	139 306 326
FUZZYEYES SEC PTY LTD	106 227 703
FYSHWICK MARKET POULTRY, GAME AND ORGANIC BUTCHER PTY LTD	121 587 442
GAGE CONSTRUCTIONS (AUST) PTY LTD	066 313 317
GALLIOZZI ROAD HAULAGE PTY. LTD.	139 350 646
GAUGAAN PTY LTD	066 196 129
GC TAXATION SERVICES PTY LTD	127 405 056
GEKOR PTY LTD	139 385 149
GENERAL ENERGY AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	139 303 996
GENTLE HORSE PTY LTD	139 359 827
GERALDTON LAND DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	127 447 321
GIPPSGAS PTY. LTD.	106 260 495
GISA PTY LTD	102 003 145
GLADWYN PLUMBING (NSW) PTY LTD	110 863 164
GLENN ROSS INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	127 456 115
GLOBAL-LINK HOLDINGS PTY LTD	089 508 850
GLOBAL COASTLINE INVESTMENTS BY	139 405 262
GLOBAL COASTLINE INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	139 405 280
GLOBAL EDUCATION EXPERTISE INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	133 133 098
GM & MM PTY LTD	121 577 777
GMAC INSTALLATIONS PTY LTD	127 456 295
GM CONSULTANCY INTERNATIONAL PTY LIMITED	101 962 538
GODMOTHER'S PIZZA PTY LTD	139 336 020

Name of Company	ACN
GOLDBERG ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED	098 095 179
GOLDEN RU YI PTY. LTD.	139 389 807
GOLDING CLEANING SERVICES PTY LIMITED	121 635 587
GOODONYA PTY LTD	116 107 263
GOURMET ALTERNATIVES PTY LTD	084 300 032
GRAHAM MOTOR SPORT PTY LTD	139 375 483
GRANNY MAY'S (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	094 402 025
GRANNY MAY'S (OPERATIONS) PTY LTD	094 402 034
GRAWYN PTY. LTD.	089 415 565
GRAYLANA PTY LTD	002 519 726
GRECO PLASTERING PTY LTD	121 599 791
GREENCELL ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	133 170 608
GREENER HORIZONS DEVELOPMENT PTY LTD	139 313 670
GREEN GARDEN ESTATE PTY. LTD.	061 608 400
GREEN GUYS INSULATIONS PTY. LTD.	139 375 269
GREEN PLANET INSULATORS PTY. LTD.	139 344 273
GREEN SWEEP HOME CLEANING PTY. LTD.	139 319 672
GRIFFITH INFOTECH PTY LTD	127 431 538
GROUP ONE FINANCE PTY LTD	101 985 611
GUSHAM LOGISTICS SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	116 112 022
GVR INTERSTATE TRANSPORT PTY LTD	127 465 365
H & M TECS COMMUNICATIONS PTY LTD	127 461 876
HALACHIC LEGAL CONSULTANTS PTY LTD	106 218 900
HALFO ALLRIC PTY LTD	133 156 395
HANNAGAN HOLDINGS PTY LTD	010 849 091
HARP IRISH SET DANCERS PTY LTD	133 155 870
HARRISON ASSOCIATES PTY LIMITED	116 124 657
HARRIS VISUAL 3D PTY. LTD.	116 093 451
HASTENDALE PTY. LTD.	010 597 065
HAWS PTY LTD	133 115 205
HELIX ENGINEERING SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	139 350 913
HEMP RESOURCES LTD	089 434 364
HERON RAMSDELL PTY LTD	127 424 588
HIGGS STREET PTY LTD	139 411 831
HIGHLANDER GROUP PTY. LTD.	106 216 380
HIGHVIEW HILL HOLDINGS PTY LTD HJH MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	127 440 331 098 128 593
HMSA PTY LTD	
HO FONG YUAN PTY LTD	139 308 160 116 170 186
HOLLANDIA NOVA ASSOCIATES PTY LTD	106 265 598
HOME RENT PTY LTD	116 130 397
HORSEPLAY (WA) PTY LTD	121 605 436
HOSPITALITY ASSET MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	075 533 194
HOUSE & LAND MARKETING PTY LTD	139 412 990
HUNTER CATERING COMPANY PTY LTD	133 207 511
HVNE PTY LIMITED	127 461 483
	127 401 403

Name of Company	ACN
HVR MARKETING PTY LIMITED	139 358 115
HV TILING PTY LTD	133 098 487
HYNWILL PTY LTD	002 201 836
I-MAGINET.COM PTY. LTD.	089 401 490
IAN WHEELER OPTOMETRY SERVICES PTY LTD	075 537 058
IBT BUILDING PRODUCTS PTY LTD	121 627 067
IDEASIGN PTY LTD	080 024 102
IFG (AUSTRALIA) PTY. LTD.	121 585 724
IFIL PTY LTD	121 640 828
IMMEDIATE FUNDING PTY LTD	121 613 689
IMODE MEDIA PTY LTD	139 401 540
IMPACT 3D PTY LTD	133 114 646
IMPERIVUS PTY LTD	127 483 578
INFINITYBOSS PTY LTD	139 416 292
INNER BITS PTY. LTD.	139 328 091
INNOVIDA AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	139 119 083
IN STYLE LIVING FURNITURE PTY LTD	133 108 442
INTELLIGENTFX PTY. LTD.	139 407 373
INTERNATIONAL PROPERTY ACQUISITION GROUP PTY LTD	139 342 788
INTERPROGRAM PTY LTD	080 017 018
ITE JEWELLERY COMPANY PTY LTD	139 351 045
J.A.C. ENTERPRISES (QLD) PTY LTD	139 331 990
J.J. INTERIORS PTY LTD	139 369 396
J. N. S. TRADING PTY. LTD.	110 855 537
J.P.A. CONSOLIDATED PTY LTD	071 053 846
J.T. & P.M. O'BRIEN PTY LTD	075 524 113
J.T. PROPERTY HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	139 418 616
J.V.S HOLDING PTY LTD	139 389 512
J.W.B. DEVELOPMENTS PTY. LTD.	080 003 827
J.W. FIBREGLASS MANUFACTURING PTY LTD	094 422 796
J & JNR DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	139 400 776
J & J PUNTEL TRANSPORT PTY LTD	106 221 550
J & T FRESH PTY LIMITED	133 137 452
JA & LM PAPEZ PTY LTD	116 125 912
JAMAN PTY LTD	094 431 599
JAMB CAFE PTY LTD	116 105 161
JASLEMM PTY LTD	139 364 551
JAYALE MINING PTY LTD JAZE DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	133 112 777
JAZE DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD JAZE DIGITAL PTY LTD	098 119 049
JCAT (AUST) PTY LTD	121 642 082 116 087 462
JD ADLAWAN PTY LTD	127 420 320
JEKK TRADING PTY LTD	139 332 380
JEPDRENA PTY. LTD.	006 195 697
JETRIDERS QLD PTY LTD	106 230 120
J G SMITH & J S SMITH PTY LTD	127 466 611
J O OWNER A & J O OWNER FOR LED	121 400 011

Name of Company	ACN
JILGAIN PTY LIMITED	066 328 461
JINHAO PTY LIMITED	098 076 683
JJ'S IMPROVEMENTS PTY LTD	139 319 565
JL & HB NOMINEES PTY LTD	139 318 371
JLEONE HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	121 685 818
JL PROPERTY MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	133 160 899
JMJ FLEET PTY LTD	139 368 406
JND TECHNOLOGIES PTY LTD	121 650 888
JOELANE PTY. LTD.	121 590 341
JOHN COOKE CHAMBERS PTY LTD	127 411 705
JOHN SANIDAS PTY. LIMITED	003 608 400
JOY MARINE SERVICES PTY. LTD.	139 299 513
JOYSTE PTY LTD	139 370 013
J P E TOURS PTY LTD	133 163 087
JRC CONTRACTING AND LABOUR HIRE PTY LTD	121 587 022
JSBENSON TECHNOLOGIES PTY. LTD.	139 361 569
JSM CONTRACTING (WA) PTY LTD	139 337 312
JT & YOUNG GROUP PTY. LTD.	116 167 563
JUMP PROPERTY FINANCE PTY LTD	127 406 428
JUST SEW IT PTY. LTD.	139 402 074
KABAALE FLAVAS PTY LIMITED	139 414 672
KANTINA PTY LTD	139 331 730
KARNAM & DANGOL PTY LTD KAWSAR DELIVERY SERVICE PTY LTD	133 180 944
KEGEL BARN PTY LTD	133 209 113 116 083 044
KHAMMAM ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	139 418 143
KHAN CEILINGS PTY LTD	139 326 542
KIAHMALI PTY, LTD.	110 894 945
KII HOLDINGS PTY LTD	061 620 362
KIMMIKE PTY LTD	110 852 330
KING OF GLASS PTY LTD	133 102 986
KING ROCK METALS PTY LTD	116 092 490
KK SKILLED GROUP PTY LTD	139 351 090
K L PAINTING PTY LTD	127 482 982
KLR PROPERTY PTY LTD	127 488 242
KNIGHTS METALS PTY LTD	139 417 208
KO-MOTION PTY LTD	116 148 344
KOKOZIAN CHRISHA PTY. LTD.	139 307 458
KOONER RETAIL GROUP PTY. LTD.	139 408 594
KRESS CONSTRUCTION PTY. LIMITED	071 049 691
KUMAR BROTHERS PTY LTD	139 381 525
KUNDA PARK DEVELOPMENT PTY. LTD.	098 073 897
KURRAJONG RIDGE THOROUGHBREDS PTY. LTD.	127 465 285
KUVAM INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	139 417 913
KUZEWICZ PROPERTY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	139 338 686
L. & P.A. VAN BUUREN PTY. LTD.	005 904 414

Name of Company	ACN
L & J IMPORT AND EXPORT PTY. LTD.	121 611 096
LA CHIQUE PTY LTD	139 360 768
LACINO PTY LTD	139 306 460
LALLALINDI HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	010 289 595
LAUFAASOLO PTY LTD	133 169 776
LAURIMAR HOLDINGS PTY LTD	110 854 290
L D HOME LOANS PTY LTD	139 400 990
LEGIN PLANNER PTY LTD	094 422 974
LGM HAULAGE PTY LTD	110 852 689
LIMCORP CONTRACTS MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD.	127 456 866
LITTLE ITALY 2 PTY LTD	110 922 293
LITTLE MISS PIN UP PTY LTD	133 128 300
LIZMAR TRANSPORT PTY. LIMITED	121 674 806
LOFTUS INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	133 153 572
LOVE SALAD AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	116 149 449
LS1EDIT AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	110 857 228
LUMINA DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	105 832 095
LUNAR & CO. PTY. LTD.	094 410 509
M.C PLUMBING & GAS PTY LTD	089 423 647
M.M. PETTIT PTY. LTD.	007 300 772
M & C MEAT TRADERS PTY LTD	139 333 510
M & R LOCK INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	121 615 307
MACLING PTY LTD	098 093 915
MA HOLDINGS (VIC) PTY LTD	116 126 802
MAHONI CONSTRUCTION PTY LTD	139 352 640
MAKE MY HOLIDAYS PTY LTD	133 129 932
MAKING LIFE EZY PTY LTD	121 610 231
MALULABAH PTY LTD	110 920 244
MANAGEMENT CENTRAL PTY LTD	106 239 427
MANIPOWER SUPPLIERS BYYLTD	139 365 594
MANPOWER SUPPLIERS PTY LTD	098 095 311
MARGARET RIVER RESOURCES PTY LTD MARITIME EIGHT PTY LTD	089 490 719
MARLYN 2 PTY LTD	106 496 422 106 244 642
MARTIN HALL PTY, LTD.	003 864 793
MASSA INSTITUTE OF EDUCATION AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	127 428 291
MATILDA SECURITIES PTY LTD	139 319 752
MATTHEW CLARK APPAREL PTY LTD	139 319 732
MAXIMUM REAL ESTATE PTY LTD	127 419 238
MAXPOWER PTY LTD	116 132 793
MAX PRO CORP PTY LTD	139 355 105
MAYA DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	094 411 462
MBA DOORS PTY LTD	139 408 352
MCALPINE MANAGEMENT SERVICES PTY LTD	008 740 207
MCGRATH CAPITAL PTY LIMITED	116 155 965
MCID HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	121 603 405
	.2. 000 400

Name of Company	ACN
MDJ INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	089 482 413
MDK TRANSPORT PTY LTD	139 366 644
M D SIX PTY LTD	139 331 098
MECHANICAL SOLUTIONS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	116 128 539
MELBOURNE INVESTMENT GROUP PTY LTD	139 314 757
MEMORIES ENGRAVED PTY LTD	127 487 067
MEREMEN PTY LIMITED	084 264 755
MERIDIAN FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	106 292 899
MERIT ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	127 418 008
METCORP PTY LTD	010 537 890
METRO GLASS & SCREENS PTY. LTD.	127 439 034
METRO SOUVENIRS PTY. LIMITED	003 866 028
METRO SURF AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	116 173 829
MICHAEL SAYER PLUMBING SERVICES PTY. LTD.	061 632 942
MI MEDICAL SERVICES PTY LTD	121 583 177
MIND YOUR OWN LEGALS (MYOL) PTY LTD	133 127 287
MINING AUTO MARINE PTY LTD	133 209 060
MIRACH CONSULTING PROPRIETARY LIMITED	139 300 708
MIRREEN PTY. LTD.	075 574 873
MISTWOW PTY. LTD.	066 211 621
MJA BUILDING SERVICES PTY LTD	139 232 787
MLD CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	139 340 757
MLS INVESTMENT GROUP PTY LIMITED	127 492 835
MMPJS DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	101 969 653
MODUS OPERANDI MEDIA PTY LTD	101 950 958
MOGAMBO PTY LIMITED MOLTEN TECHNOLOGIES PTY LTD	002 258 997 121 584 889
MONTEREY (QLD) PTY LTD	071 017 797
MOOLOOLABA KING PRAWNS PTY LTD	110 850 596
MOONEY DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	110 854 905
MOORABOOL DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	005 906 507
MOORAK EXPLORATION PTY LTD	084 275 785
MORE GROUP WORLDWIDE PTY LTD	127 465 883
MORETON BAY DEVELOPMENTS NO.5 PTY LTD	098 098 250
MORK MEDIA PTY. LTD.	127 428 255
MORTGAGE AND INVESTMENT SERVICES PTY LTD	065 661 565
MORTGAGE MECHANICS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	106 261 447
MOUNTAIN SANDS PTY LTD	139 355 258
MOUNTAIN SAND VIEWS PTY LTD	139 355 374
MPA PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	110 854 898
MPCSS PTY LTD	127 397 906
MP HOLDINGS (VIC) PTY LTD	116 131 661
MRSMAX PTY LTD	127 429 583
MSA RENEX CORP PTY LTD	133 138 593
MST INTERIOR PTY LTD	106 271 630
MTB DESIGN PTY LTD	139 324 413

Name of Company	ACN
MULMUK TRANSPORT PTY LTD	116 114 339
MULTIMEDIA ARCHITECTS PTY LTD	127 454 620
MURRAY DARLING LAUNDRY & LINEN SERVICES PTY LTD	139 315 183
MUSICOLA PTY LTD	106 284 664
MY HOME LIVING CARE PTY LIMITED	139 395 056
MYSTOCKIST.COM PTY LTD	139 399 705
NAGAMBIE LAKE VISTA RESORT PTY LTD	139 358 204
NATASHA DEMIANA PTY LTD	139 368 326
NATIAN NO 1 PTY LTD	116 148 737
NATIONAL CREDIT PTY. LTD.	089 435 334
NATIONAL FLOORCOVERING INSTALLERS PTY LTD	127 488 528
NATIONAL POOL PRODUCTS PTY LTD	127 418 295
NATIONAL PROJECT SERVICES PTY LTD	121 632 835
NATURALLY BETTER (AUST) PTY. LTD.	139 296 218
NAVMAPS & EXPLORATION AUST. PTY. LTD.	139 384 062
NELCOL PTY LTD	139 384 964
NETPORT NOMINEES PTY LTD	080 023 052
NET WORKER PTY LIMITED	116 117 830
NETWORKS LOCAL PTY. LTD.	139 389 576
NEW RESIDENT PACKS PTY LTD	133 207 637
NEWTOWN CONSULTING PTY LTD	116 146 902
NICHE' BUILDING GROUP PTY LTD	139 412 543
NICHE SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	139 332 326
NICHOLLS LANDSCAPING PTY LTD	139 406 705
NIELSEN AIRCONDITIONING PTY. LTD.	127 483 176
NIFTY MARKETING PTY LTD NIMBLE EDUCATION PTY. LTD.	139 339 030
NOBLEHOUSE IMMIGRATION PTY. LTD.	139 354 877 139 401 246
NOIR SHOP PTY LTD	139 401 246
NOREAST INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	003 607 743
NOVA 1 MIGRATIONS PTY LTD	106 265 712
NRS DEVELOPMENTS & CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LIMITED	116 094 323
NYCE GROUP HOLDINGS PTY LTD	057 279 660
OBSESSIONS DAY SPA PTY LIMITED	106 275 763
OCEANCRAVE PTY LTD	127 409 456
OCEAN LOTUS PTY LTD	116 147 589
OCTOSIS PTY. LTD.	139 356 826
OMERLORRAC NOMINEES PTY LTD	098 081 513
ONCALL PROPERTY MAINTENANCE (AUST) PTY LIMITED	094 392 195
ONE SOLUTION AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	139 324 388
ONEWAYDRIVER.COM PTY LTD	127 438 153
OPEN HANDS PTY. LTD.	116 168 364
OPPORTUNIST PTY LTD	133 153 296
OSHBUDDY AU PTY. LTD.	139 353 558
OWNER BUILDING SOLUTIONS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	070 771 292
OZ -E- ADVERTISING PTY LTD	127 420 080

Name of Company	ACN
OZTECHSTORE PTY LTD	121 633 636
P.B.M. ACTIVE SERVICES PTY LTD	139 418 527
P.I.S.T. PTY LTD	127 460 744
P & H CORPORATE WHOLESALERS PTY LTD	133 183 105
P & H RETAIL PTY LTD	133 183 061
PACIFIC BLACK PEARLS PTY LIMITED	094 381 414
PACIFIC BLUE CORPORATION PTY LTD	121 609 630
PALLADIAN INVESTMENTS (AUST) PTY LTD	101 943 239
PALLIER ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	133 182 493
PANIC TRANSPORT SERVICES PTY LTD	121 646 982
PARADISE EQUITIES PTY LTD	133 180 408
PARAMOUNT MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	121 613 698
PAROSCOPE PTY LTD	139 381 847
PARTHENON INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	098 080 178
PATKAT (AUST) PTY LTD	121 657 494
PATRICK AND ROBYN PTY LTD	106 264 582
PAYS 2 MARKET PTY LTD	127 432 884
PC HELPERS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	139 325 027
PELLISIER PROPERTY PTY. LTD.	098 073 039
PELSAKE PTY LTD	003 149 344
PENCARROW PTY LTD	110 836 863
PERFECT ELECTRICAL AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	139 375 161
PERKS TRANSPORT PTY. LTD.	139 350 342
PERRATI ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	121 681 776
PERRTRANS PTY LTD	127 484 075
PESTMANAGERS SERVICE PROVIDERS PTY LTD	110 882 178
PHASE DYNAMICS PTY LTD	127 457 309
PHILMARK PROPRIETARY LIMITED	004 491 810
PHOENIX COMMUNICATIONS PTY LTD	139 313 554
PHOENIX LOCKSMITHS PTY. LTD.	133 184 139
PIYO PIYO PTY. LTD.	127 127 244
PIZZINO ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	139 354 555
PJ & SL O'MARA PTY LTD	116 131 778
PKOKO PTY LTD	121 642 000
PLANET MOBILE PTY LTD	116 084 836
PLASTA-PRO INTERIOR LININGS PTY. LTD.	127 429 912
PNG PICKERS PTY. LTD.	139 407 364
POINT TO POINT CHAUFFEURS PTY LTD POINT TO POINT SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	139 341 192
POOR AUSSIE BOYS PTY LTD	139 344 148
POULMUCKA PTY LTD	133 137 532 133 171 445
POWERFUNK RECORDS PTY. LTD.	139 332 184
PQ COMMERCIAL CLEANING PTY LTD	133 133 329
PRECISE FASCIA & GUTTER PTY LTD	133 108 371
PRINCIPAL CONVERSATIONS PTY LTD	127 431 636
PRO HAULAGE WA PTY LTD	139 396 277
THO THOUMAL WAT IT LID	133 330 211

A098/11, Tuesday, 29 November 201
Company/Scheme deregistrations

Name of Company	ACN
PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND PLANNING SERVICES PTY LTD	133 186 937
PROMPT PACIFIC SERVICES PTY LTD	139 420 385
PROPERTY ONE (AUST) PTY LTD	121 604 386
PROSAPIA AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	121 607 403
PROVINCE REALTY PTY LTD	121 675 483
PULLO PTY LIMITED	139 360 044
PUTHIYEDATH SERVICES PTY. LTD.	139 407 408
PYNRONE PTY LTD	002 233 623
Q-BIZI PTY LTD	133 208 714
QAHSIM ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	106 232 357
Q MULTI SERVICES (QLD) PTY. LTD.	127 458 280
QPR ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	139 358 339
QUALITY REAL ESTATE & PROPERTY SERVICES PTY LTD	116 132 702
QUBI ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED	139 352 622
QUICK TAX LODGEMENT SERVICES PTY LTD	101 941 771
QWIK SCAFF PTY LTD R.C. ENGINES PTY LTD	101 955 613 133 194 966
R & R MOYLAN PTY. LIMITED	057 398 955
RADIANT PHOENIX (AUST) PTY LTD	139 318 844
RAGING BULL WORKS PTY LIMITED	121 670 184
RAJZAC PTY LTD	139 406 723
RAPID CLEAN PTY LTD	139 320 255
RAPID SHOTCRETE PTY LTD	116 147 454
RAWCON CONCRETE PTY. LTD.	057 452 454
RAY CONTRACTOR GROUP PTY LTD	139 334 508
RAYDOX PTY. LTD.	098 104 600
RAYMOND COSTELLO PTY LTD	121 587 237
RDT DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	139 398 557
READSPEED TRANSPORT SERVICES PTY LIMITED	084 256 084
REALITY SOFTWARE PTY LTD	133 191 652
REDCORP PROPERTY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	127 449 174
RED DOMAIN PTY LTD	127 493 225
REDNITE PTY LTD	139 419 159
RED ONE CONSTRUCTIONS PTY. LTD.	121 587 817
RED PROPERTY AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	127 493 234
REDROX ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	116 116 048
REIMERS FARMWORLD PTY LTD	079 978 297
RETAIL STRATEGY GROUP CONSULTING PTY. LTD.	139 299 988
RETIREUS PTY LTD	133 100 188
RETRO AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	139 388 015
RIKBOR PTY LTD	139 315 405
RINALDI & CO FINANCIAL PLANNING PTY. LTD. RISHMONT PTY. LTD.	121 680 671 082 785 966
RM & AL LONG PTY LTD	106 228 237
RM HARVESTING PTY LTD	139 400 061
RMM PACIFIC PTY LIMITED	127 416 282
TANIM TAON TO LET ENVITED	121 710 202

Page 55 of 71

Name of Company	ACN
RMS CORPORATE SERVICES PTY LIMITED	101 970 647
RNB ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED	127 419 765
ROCKSAW CIVIL PTY LTD	139 411 877
RODYMAR PTY LTD	139 387 312
ROOM FOR MORE PTY. LTD.	133 159 396
ROTEC DESIGN LTD	010 164 815
ROWGAZ PTY LTD	121 629 918
ROXDENE PTY. LTD.	110 830 709
ROYAL BLUE CONSTRUCTIONS (VIC) PTY LTD	127 490 868
ROYAL COACH INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	133 169 927
RYAN CARROLL ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	139 329 258
S.R.M CONCRETE PTY LTD	133 128 177
SAHNI & SAHNI PTY LIMITED	133 192 800
SAINT GEORGE INSULATION PTY LTD	116 155 545
SALESVISION DIRECT PTY LTD	139 397 587
SANCTUM STUDIO PTY. LIMITED	003 611 505
SANDHILLS INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	121 648 833
SAN TA GLOBAL AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	116 155 063
SANTOS COMMERCIAL STORAGE PTY. LTD.	139 350 726
SA SEAMS PTY LTD	127 478 148
SAYANT ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	139 418 214
SCONE KITCHENS PTY LIMITED	110 897 777
SCOTTS HANDY HIRE PTY LTD	121 672 455
SDM HARDWARE NOMINEES PTY LTD	133 102 682
SEASONAL WEALTH INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	139 390 239
SECRET OBSESSIONS PTY. LTD.	057 427 068
SECURE FENCING (OZ) PTY LTD SELECTIVE OUTDOOR SUPPLIES PTY LTD	121 634 428
SELECTIVE OUTDOOR SUPPLIES PTY LTD SET FREE HOLIDAYS PTY LTD	121 587 157 106 239 838
SHADOW KNIGHT PTY LIMITED	139 416 738
SHAMROCK INSULATION PTY LTD	139 350 459
SHANDORAHS CONTRACTING PTY LTD	133 205 357
SHARP EXCAVATION PTY LTD	116 143 278
SHINING CLEANING SOLUTIONS PTY, LTD.	121 610 419
SHIN SKILLS ENG PTY LTD	121 604 779
SHIPLEY MEDIA PTY. LIMITED	094 437 395
SHIRALEE PARK PASTORAL PTY. LTD.	116 159 043
SIGNATURE APPLIANCES (AUST) PTY LTD	127 429 832
SILVER SPOON INDIAN CUISINE PTY LTD	139 325 509
SIMDAL PTY LTD	116 171 389
SIMON HEKEIK & SONS CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	001 775 202
SIMPLY DECKS PTY LTD	132 281 308
SIMPLY RENTALS (QLD) PTY LTD	125 160 947
SIMULATION SELLING PTY LIMITED	127 429 145
SITE SALES AUST PTY LTD	110 889 560
SKILLED AIR CONDITIONING INSTALLATIONS PTY. LTD.	133 162 508

Name of Company	ACN
SK MEAT PTY LTD	127 464 797
SKYLINE GROUP PTY LTD	121 643 383
SMARTPILOTS QUEENSLAND PTY. LTD.	127 454 880
SMCD PTY. LTD.	133 140 459
SMIRKINS PTY. LTD.	127 457 345
SMK VENTURES AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	139 340 828
SOCAM PTY. LIMITED	089 470 431
SOCIAL PTY LIMITED	110 894 641
SOFORU PTY LTD	002 829 174
SOSA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	139 313 992
SOUTHERN FLINDERS RANGES ESTATE PTY LTD SPHERE WELLNESS & COSMETICS PTY. LTD.	133 103 036
SPIN CITY HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	127 465 678 089 475 829
SPRAYLINE GOLD COAST PTY LTD	101 987 115
SPROOG MEDIA PTY, LTD.	133 204 047
SSWON AUZY PTY LTD	139 339 423
STACK AND MOVE TRANSPORT PTY LTD	139 095 453
STARGLOW INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	116 120 640
STARR GROUP ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	127 491 230
STEER FAMILY COMPANY PTY. LTD.	127 414 064
STEVEN FERRY PTY LTD	139 326 239
SU'S PLASTER PTY LTD	133 162 660
SUBBHP PTY. LTD.	139 300 799
SUBWAY SOUTH EAST HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	079 987 769
SUCHANEK INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	133 126 351
SUDAN'I EXPORTS PTY. LIMITED	101 962 725
SU DESIGN PTY LTD	127 466 648
SUN LIKE PTY LTD	139 350 155
SUPRAM PTY LTD	139 321 065
SUZIE JOHNSTON PTY LTD	106 284 771
SYDNEY MORTGAGE SECURITIES PTY. LIMITED SYMTECH PTY LTD	089 447 923
T.M. CONSULTANTS PTY. LTD.	094 426 650 127 431 172
T & C WRIGHT PTY LTD	127 431 172
TAFE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	116 131 723
TAMANNAH ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	139 400 383
TANG INVESTMENT COMPANY PTY LTD	121 584 629
TASMANIAN WATERSPORTS PTY LTD	084 317 331
TDCO PTY LIMITED	098 059 164
TEAM 3 PTY. LTD.	133 171 089
TECHNICAL INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES PTY LTD	106 296 217
TECHNICAL RESEARCH & EXPORT SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD.	084 305 699
TEMBOL PTY. LTD.	116 136 246
TERENCE A. FARRELLY PTY. LTD.	127 420 231
THAI SIAM PTY LTD	139 380 420
THAKUR'S HOLDINGS PTY LTD	139 341 567

THE-THRIVE PTY. LTD. 139 329 034 THE AUCTION BARN PTY LTD 139 329 034 THE CRAFT FOREST PTY LTD 139 367 301 THE GLASS WIZZARD PTY LTD 116 150 817 THE HOUSE OF RED MONKEY PTY. LTD. 084 318 070 THE INSTITUTE OF ESTATE PLANNERS PTY LTD 133 149 792 THE KLEEN-CONNECTION PTY. LTD. 007 665 643 THE KONTROL GROUP PTY LTD 116 140 893 THE MORTGAGE FIRM PTY LTD 121 658 482 THE MORTGAGE FIRM PTY LTD 121 658 482 THE OUTDOOR PEOPLE PTY. LTD. 005 904 978 THE PROTIUM PROJECT PTY LTD 121 673 050 THE PROTIUM PROJECT PTY LTD 121 673 050 THE SAMURAI SOUL COMPANY PTY. LIMITED 139 393 472 THE TASTE OF ELEGANCE PTY LTD 169 0906 887 THINK ENGLISH LANGUAGE PTY. LTD. 139 397 603 THINK PROPERTY AND FINANCE PTY LTD 139 397 603 THINK PROPERTY AND FINANCE PTY LTD 139 350 495 THE VITAL TOWBAR LINK PTY LTD 139 350 495 THREE GECKOS PTY. LIMITED 139 350 495 THREE GECKOS PTY. LIMITED 127 476 895 THRUSH HILL FARM PTY LTD 133 203 899 TIGHECORE AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED 127 496 668 TILLING INNOVATIONS PTY LIMITED 127 496 668 TILLING INNOVATIONS PTY LIMITED 127 496 668 TILLING INNOVATIONS PTY LIMITED 127 496 1642 TOOGO PTY LTD 166 294 642 TOOGO PTY LTD 168 4311 TRANLIC PTY. LIMITED 127 496 164 TOTAL AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT PTY LTD 121 684 311 TRANLIC PTY. LIMITED 127 496 164 TOTAL AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT PTY LTD 121 684 311 TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD 121 680 521 TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD 121 680 541 TRELEIGH TRANSPORT PTY LTD 121 580 541 TRELEIGH TRANSPORT PTY LTD 139 395 323 TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD 121 580 541 TRIPLE-D MEDIA PTY LTD 139 369 902 TRYMAT PTY LTD 139 369 903 TRYMAT PTY LTD 139 369 903 TRYMAT PTY LTD 139 369 903 TRYMAT PTY LTD 139 398 988 TUNINICAL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD 139 398 9885 UNINISEAL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD 139 398 9885 UNINISEAL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD 194 374 715 649	Name of Company	ACN
THE CRAFT FOREST PTY LTD THE GLASS WIZZARD PTY LTD THE GLASS WIZZARD PTY LTD THE HOUSE OF RED MONKEY PTY. LTD. THE HOUSE OF RED MONKEY PTY. LTD. THE HINSTITUTE OF ESTATE PLANNERS PTY LTD THE STATE PLANNERS PTY LTD THE KLEEN-CONNECTION PTY. LTD. THE KLEEN-CONNECTION PTY. LTD. THE KONTROL GROUP PTY LTD THE MORTGAGE FIRM PTY LTD THE MORTGAGE FIRM PTY LTD THE ORGANIC PATCH PTY LTD THE SAMURAI SOUL COMPANY PTY. LIMITED THE SAMURAI SOUL COMPANY PTY. LIMITED THE SAMURAI SOUL COMPANY PTY. LIMITED THE TASTE OF ELEGANCE PTY LTD THINK ENGLISH LANGUAGE PTY. LTD. THINK ENGLISH LANGUAGE PTY. LTD. THINK PROPERTY AND FINANCE PTY LTD THOMPSON ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS PTY LTD THOMPSON REMOVALS PTY LTD THEE GECKOS PTY. LIMITED THEE GECKOS PTY. LIMITED THERE GECKOS PTY. LIMITED THE TASTE OF ELEGANCE PTY LITD THOMPSON REMOVALS PTY LTD THOMEON REMOVALS PTY LTD THOMSON REMOVALS PTY LTD THE TAGE GECKOS PTY. LIMITED THE TAGE GECKOS PTY. LIMITED THE TAGE OF	THE-THRIVE PTY. LTD.	071 051 566
THE GLASS WIZZARD PTY LTD THE HOUSE OF RED MONKEY PTY. LTD. 084 318 070 THE INSTITUTE OF ESTATE PLANNERS PTY LTD 133 149 792 THE KLEEN-CONNECTION PTY. LTD. 007 066 643 THE KONTROL GROUP PTY LTD 116 140 893 THE MORTGAGE FIRM PTY LTD 121 658 482 THE MORTGAGE FIRM PTY LTD 110 871 817 THE OUTDOOR PEOPLE PTY. LTD. 005 904 978 THE PROTIUM PROJECT PTY LTD 111 673 050 THE SAMURAI SOUL COMPANY PTY. LIMITED 139 393 472 THE VITAL TOWBAR LINK PTY LTD 169 906 887 THINK ENGLISH LANGUAGE PTY LTD 170 069 906 887 THINK PROPERTY AND FINANCE PTY LTD 181 393 97 603 THINK PROPERTY AND FINANCE PTY LTD 193 397 603 THINK PROPERTY AND FINANCE PTY LTD 193 390 495 THEGE GECKOS PTY. LIMITED 194 395 495 THRUSH HILL FARM PTY LTD 193 390 495 THRUSH HILL FARM PTY LTD 193 399 603 TICHECORE AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED 127 476 895 THENCER AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED 128 466 068 TILINIG INNOVATIONS PTY LIMITED 127 496 11 TINNOVATIONS PTY LIMITED 127 496 11 TINNOVATIONS PTY LIMITED 127 496 104 TINN OAN PTY LTD 106 294 642 TOOGO PTY LTD 107 140 606 252 417 TRANLOZ PTY LTD 108 395 323 TRANSPORT & LOGISTICS HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 107 127 497 614 TINNOVATE GROUP PTY. LTD 193 395 323 TRANSPORT & LOGISTICS HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 194 644 TINNOVATE GROUP PTY. LTD 195 395 323 TRANSPORT & LOGISTICS HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 197 198 595 323 TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD 198 395 323 TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD 198 395 323 TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD 198 396 909 TRYMAT PTY LTD 198 396 909 TRYMAT PTY LTD 199 396 909 TRYMAT PTY LTD 19	THE AUCTION BARN PTY LTD	139 329 034
THE HOUSE OF RED MONKEY PTY. LTD. THE INSTITUTE OF ESTATE PLANNERS PTY LTD THE KLEEN-CONNECTION PTY. LTD. THE KLEEN-CONNECTION PTY. LTD THE KONTROL GROUP PTY LTD THE KONTROL GROUP PTY LTD THE MORTGAGE FIRM PTY LTD THE ORGANIC PATCH PTY LTD THE ORGANIC PATCH PTY LTD THE ORGANIC PATCH PTY LTD THE OUTDOOR PEOPLE PTY. LTD. THE OUTDOOR PEOPLE PTY. LTD. THE PROTIUM PROJECT PTY LTD THE PROTIUM PROJECT PTY LTD THE SAMURAI SOUL COMPANY PTY. LIMITED THE SAMURAI SOUL COMPANY PTY. LIMITED THE VITAL TOWBAR LINK PTY LTD THOUSE THE SAMURAI SOUL COMPANY PTY. LIMITED THINK ENGLISH LANGUAGE PTY. LTD. THINK PROPERTY AND FINANCE PTY LTD THINK PROPERTY AND FINANCE PTY LTD THOMSON RECTRICAL CONTRACTORS PTY LTD THOMSON RECTRICAL CONTRACTORS PTY LTD THOMSON REMOVALS PTY LIMITED THRUSH HILL FARM PTY LTD THOMSON REMOVALS PTY LIMITED THRUSH HILL FARM PTY LTD TIGHECORE AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED TIENTERTAINMENT PTY LTD TIGHECORE AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED TICHECORE AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED TICHECORE AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED TOAL AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT PTY LTD TOAL AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT PTY LTD TRANLOP PTY LTD TRANLOP PTY LTD TRANLOP OF THE SAMULO PTY. LTD TRANLOP OF THE TABLES PTY. LTD TRANLOP OF THE TABLES PTY. LTD TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD TOAL AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT PTY LTD TOAL AUTOMOTIVE TO TRANSPORT PTY LTD TOAL AUTOMOTIVE TO TOAL AUTOMOTIVE TOAL AUTOMOTIVE TOAL AUTOMOTIVE TOAL	THE CRAFT FOREST PTY LTD	139 367 301
THE INSTITUTE OF ESTATE PLANNERS PTY LTD THE KLEEN-CONNECTION PTY, LTD. 007 065 643 THE KORTROL GROUP PTY LTD 116 140 893 THE MORTGAGE FIRM PTY LTD 110 871 817 THE ORGANIC PATCH PTY LTD 110 871 817 THE OUTDOOR PEOPLE PTY, LTD. 005 904 978 THE PROTIUM PROJECT PTY LTD 112 1673 050 THE SAMURAI SOUL COMPANY PTY, LIMITED 139 393 472 THE TASTE OF ELEGANCE PTY LTD 16 150 228 THE VITAL TOWBAR LINK PTY LTD 17 16 150 228 THE VITAL TOWBAR LINK PTY LTD 18 39 397 603 THINK ENGLISH LANGUAGE PTY, LTD. 19 39 397 603 THINK PROPERTY AND FINANCE PTY LTD 19 31 3114 244 THOMPSON ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS PTY LTD 19 39 397 603 THRUSH HILL FARM PTY LTD 19 39 50 495 THEUSH HILL FARM PTY LTD 19 30 350 495 THEUSH HILL FARM PTY LTD 19 30 350 495 TI ENTERTAINMENT PTY LTD 19 30 399 608 TI ENTERTAINMENT PTY LTD 19 30 399 608 TILING INNOVATIONS PTY LIMITED 10 27 476 896 TILING INNOVATIONS PTY LIMITED 11 27 496 608 TILING INNOVATIONS PTY LIMITED 12 496 608 TILING INNOVATIONS PTY LIMITED 12 496 611 TIN NGAN PTY LTD 16 294 642 TOOGO PTY LTD 16 294 642 TOOGO PTY LTD 17 16 294 642 TOOGO PTY LTD 18 30 393 393 TRANSPORT & LOGISTICS HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 19 39 395 323 TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD 19 39 395 323 TRANSPORT & LOGISTICS HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 19 39 395 393 TRIPLE T TRANSPORT PTY LTD 19 39 395 393 TRIPLE T TRANSPORT PTY LTD 19 39 396 392 TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD 19 491 430 TRIPLE D MEDIA PTY LTD 19 39 396 392 TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD 19 39 396 392 TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD 19 39 396 399 TRIPLE T TRANSPORT PTY LTD 19 39 396 399 TRANSPOR	THE GLASS WIZZARD PTY LTD	116 150 817
THE KLEEN-CONNECTION PTY. LTD. THE KONTROL GROUP PTY LTD THE MORTGAGE FIRM PTY LTD THE MORTGAGE FIRM PTY LTD THE ORGANIC PATCH PTY LTD THE OUTDOOR PEOPLE PTY. LTD. THE OUTDOOR PEOPLE PTY. LTD. THE PROTIUM PROJECT PTY LTD THE SAMURAI SOUL COMPANY PTY. LIMITED THE SAMURAI SOUL COMPANY PTY. LIMITED THE TASTE OF ELEGANCE PTY LTD THE TASTE OF ELEGANCE PTY LTD THINK ENGLISH LANGUAGE PTY. LTD. THINK ENGLISH LANGUAGE PTY. LTD. THINK PROPERTY AND FINANCE PTY LTD THOMSON REMOVALS PTY LTD THOMSON REMOVALS PTY LTD THOMSON REMOVALS PTY LTD THOMSON REMOVALS PTY LTD THURSH HILL FARM PTY LTD THUROM PTY LTD TIENTERTAINMENT PTY LTD TIENTERTAINMENT PTY LIMITED TOAL AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT PTY LTD TRAMLIC PTY. LIMITED TOAL AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT PTY LTD TRANLOZ PTY LITD TRANLOZ PTY LTD TRANSPORT & LOGISTICS HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED TRANSPORT TRAILERS PTY LTD. TRANSPORT PTY LTD TOAL AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT PTY LTD TRANSPORT BASSAGUATED TRANSPORT PTY LTD	THE HOUSE OF RED MONKEY PTY. LTD.	084 318 070
THE KONTROL GROUP PTY LTD THE MORTGAGE FIRM PTY LTD THE MORTGAGE FIRM PTY LTD THE ORGANIC PATCH PTY LTD THE ORGANIC PATCH PTY LTD THE ORGANIC PATCH PTY LTD THE OUTDOOR PEOPLE PTY. LTD. 005 904 978 THE PROTIUM PROJECT PTY LTD THE PROTIUM PROJECT PTY LTD THE PROTIUM PROJECT PTY LTD THE SAMURAI SOUL COMPANY PTY. LIMITED THE SAMURAI SOUL COMPANY PTY. LIMITED THE ASTE OF ELEGANCE PTY LTD THE TASTE OF ELEGANCE PTY LTD THINK ENGLISH LANGUAGE PTY. LTD THINK ENGLISH LANGUAGE PTY. LTD. THINK ENGLISH LANGUAGE PTY. LTD THOMSON ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS PTY LTD THOMSON REMOVALS PTY LTD THOMSON REMOVALS PTY LTD THOMSON REMOVALS PTY LTD THOMSON REMOVALS PTY LTD THOMSON TY LIMITED THRUSH HILL FARM PTY LTD THOMSON TY LIMITED THE GECKOS PTY. LIMITED THOMSON TY LIMITED THOMSON THOMSON TY LI		133 149 792
THE MORTGAGE FIRM PTY LTD THE ORGANIC PATCH PTY LTD THE ORGANIC PATCH PTY LTD THE OUTDOOR PEOPLE PTY. LTD. 005 904 978 THE PROTIUM PROJECT PTY LTD 110 871 817 THE CUTDOOR PEOPLE PTY. LTD. 121 673 050 THE SAMURAI SOUL COMPANY PTY. LIMITED 139 393 472 THE TASTE OF ELEGANCE PTY LTD 116 150 228 THE VITAL TOWBAR LINK PTY LTD 069 906 887 THINK ENGLISH LANGUAGE PTY. LTD. 139 139 7603 THINK PROPERTY AND FINANCE PTY LTD 133 114 244 THOMPSON ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS PTY LTD 139 350 495 THRUSH HILL FARM PTY LTD 139 350 495 THRUSH HILL FARM PTY LTD 133 138 768 TI ENTERTAINMENT PTY LTD 133 139 8768 TI ENTERTAINMENT PTY LTD 133 203 899 TIGHECORE AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED 127 476 768 TILING INNOVATIONS PTY LIMITED 127 477 776 TIMINEZ HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 127 491 614 TIN NGAN PTY LTD 166 294 642 TOOGO PTY LTD 166 294 642 TOOGO PTY LTD 17 066 213 894 TOTAL AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT PTY LTD 17 12 1684 311 TRANLIC PTY. LIMITED 17 AND 166 252 417 TRANLOZ PTY LIMITED 17 AND 17 END 18 395 323 TRANSPORT & LOGISTICS HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 19 395 323 TRANSPORT & LOGISTICS HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 19 396 397 TRIPLE-D MEDIA PTY LTD 19 397 TRIPLE-D MEDIA PTY LTD 11 12 580 541 TREK LEISURE TRAILERS PTY. LTD. 19 397 TRIPLE-D MEDIA PTY LTD 19 397 TRIPLE-T TRANSPORT PTY LTD 19 398 397 TRIPLE-T TRANSPORT PTY LTD 19 393 393 TRIPLE T TRANSPORT PTY LTD 19 393 393 TRANSPORT PTY LTD 19 393 393	THE KLEEN-CONNECTION PTY. LTD.	
THE ORGANIC PATCH PTY LTD THE OUTDOOR PEOPLE PTY. LTD. THE POTIUM PROJECT PTY LTD THE PROTIUM PROJECT PTY LTD 121 673 050 THE SAMURAI SOUL COMPANY PTY. LIMITED THE SAMURAI SOUL COMPANY PTY. LIMITED THE TASTE OF ELEGANCE PTY LTD THE TASTE OF ELEGANCE PTY LTD THINK ENGLISH LANGUAGE PTY. LTD. THINK ENGLISH LANGUAGE PTY. LTD. THINK PROPERTY AND FINANCE PTY LTD THOMPSON ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS PTY LTD THOMPSON REMOVALS PTY LTD THOMSON REMOVALS PTY LTD THOMSON REMOVALS PTY LTD THRUSH HILL FARM PTY LTD TIESTERTAINMENT PTY LTD TIGHECORE AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED TOTAL AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT PTY LTD TRANLOZ PTY LTD TRANLOZ PTY LTD TRANLOZ PTY LTD TRANLOZ PTY LTD TRENLOZ PTY LTD TRENLESS TRALIERS PTY. LTD. TRENLESSER TRALIERS PTY. LTD. TRANLOZ PTY LTD TRANLOZ PTY LTD TRENLESSER TRALIERS PTY. LTD. TRANSPORT BASE SECONDA SEC	THE KONTROL GROUP PTY LTD	116 140 893
THE OUTDOOR PEOPLE PTY. LTD. THE PROTIUM PROJECT PTY LTD THE PROTIUM PROJECT PTY LTD THE SAMURAI SOUL COMPANY PTY. LIMITED THE SAMURAI SOUL COMPANY PTY. LIMITED THE TASTE OF ELEGANCE PTY LTD THE TASTE OF ELEGANCE PTY LTD THE VITAL TOWBAR LINK PTY LTD 069 906 887 THINK ENGLISH LANGUAGE PTY. LTD. THINK PROPERTY AND FINANCE PTY LTD THOMSON REMOVALS PTY LTD THOMSON REMOVALS PTY LTD THOMSON REMOVALS PTY LTD THRUE GECKOS PTY. LIMITED THRUE GECKOS PTY. LIMITED THUROM PTY LTD THOMOWATH TO THOMOWATH TO TIENTERTAINMENT PTY LTD TIENTERTAINMENT PTY LITD TIENTERTAINMENT PTY LIMITED TIENTERTAINMENT PTY LIMITED TILING INNOVATIONS PTY LIMITED TOAL AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT PTY LTD TOAL AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT PTY LTD TRANSPORT & LOGISTICS HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED TREK LEISURE TRAILERS PTY. LTD. TRIPLE T TRANSPORT PTY LTD		
THE PROTIUM PROJECT PTY LTD THE SAMURAI SOUL COMPANY PTY. LIMITED THE SAMURAI SOUL COMPANY PTY. LIMITED THE TASTE OF ELEGANCE PTY LTD THE TASTE OF ELEGANCE PTY LTD THE VITAL TOWBAR LINK PTY LTD O69 906 887 THINK ENGLISH LANGUAGE PTY. LTD. THINK PROPERTY AND FINANCE PTY LTD THOMPSON ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS PTY LTD THOMSON REMOVALS PTY LTD THOMSON REMOVALS PTY LTD THOMSON REMOVALS PTY LTD THURSH HILL FARM PTY LTD THURSH HILL FARM PTY LTD TI ENTERTAINMENT PTY LTD TI ENTERTAINMENT PTY LIMITED TI ENTERTAINMENT PTY LIMITED TI ENTERTAINMENT PTY LIMITED TICHECORE AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED TIMINEZ HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED TOAL AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT PTY LTD TOAL AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT PTY LTD TRANSPORT & LOGISTICS HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED TRANSPORT & LOGISTICS HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD TREK LEISURE TRAILERS PTY. LTD. TRIPLE-D MEDIA PTY LTD TRIPLE-D MEDIA PTY LTD TRIPLE-T TRANSPORT PTY LTD TRIPLE-T		
THE SAMURAI SOUL COMPANY PTY. LIMITED THE TASTE OF ELEGANCE PTY LTD THE TASTE OF ELEGANCE PTY LTD THE VITAL TOWBAR LINK PTY LTD 069 906 887 THINK ENGLISH LANGUAGE PTY. LTD. THINK PROPERTY AND FINANCE PTY LTD THINK PROPERTY AND FINANCE PTY LTD THOMSON REMOVALS PTY LTD THOMSON REMOVALS PTY LTD THREE GECKOS PTY. LIMITED THRUSH HILL FARM PTY LTD THRUSH HILL FARM PTY LTD TI SAME TOWN TOWN TOWN TOWN TOWN TOWN TOWN TOWN		
THE TASTE OF ELEGANCE PTY LTD THE VITAL TOWBAR LINK PTY LTD 069 906 887 THINK ENGLISH LANGUAGE PTY. LTD. 139 397 603 THINK PROPERTY AND FINANCE PTY LTD 131 14 244 THOMPSON ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS PTY LTD 139 350 495 THREE GECKOS PTY. LIMITED 127 476 895 THRUSH HILL FARM PTY LTD 133 198 768 TI ENTERTAINMENT PTY LTD 133 198 768 TI ENTERTAINMENT PTY LTD 133 198 768 TI ENTERTAINMENT PTY LIMITED 127 466 068 TILING INNOVATIONS PTY LIMITED 127 476 777 776 TIMINEZ HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 127 491 614 TIN NGAN PTY LTD 106 294 642 TOGGO PTY LTD 106 294 642 TOGGO PTY LTD 107 406 066 252 417 TRANLIC PTY. LIMITED 106 294 642 TOALAUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT PTY LTD 107 121 684 311 TRAMLIC PTY. LIMITED 108 252 417 TRANSPORT & LOGISTICS HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 119 39 395 323 TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD 121 580 541 TREK LEISURE TRAILERS PTY. LTD. 139 139 290 TRIPLE-D MEDIA PTY LTD 127 421 532 TRINNOVATE GROUP PTY. LTD. 139 319 985 TRINNOVATH REALTY PTY LIMITED 139 389 092 TRYMAT PTY LTD 139 389 092 TRYMAT PTY LTD 139 389 400 TWILIGHT TANS PTY. LTD. 139 399 858 UNISEAL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD 139 399 858 UNISEAL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD 139 399 858		
THE VITAL TOWBAR LINK PTY LTD THINK ENGLISH LANGUAGE PTY. LTD. THINK PROPERTY AND FINANCE PTY LTD THOMPSON ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS PTY LTD THOMSON REMOVALS PTY LTD THOMSON REMOVALS PTY LTD THORSON REMOVALS PTY LTD THEE GECKOS PTY. LIMITED THEUROM PTY LTD THUROM PTY LTD TI STATE ARM PTY LTD TOWN STATE ARM PTY LIMITED TOWN STATE ARM PTY LTD TOWN STATE ARM PTY LIMITED TOWN STATE ARM PTY LTD TOWN STATE ARM PTY LIMITED TOWN STAT		
THINK ENGLISH LANGUAGE PTY. LTD. THINK PROPERTY AND FINANCE PTY LTD THOMPSON ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS PTY LTD THOMSON REMOVALS PTY LTD THREE GECKOS PTY. LIMITED THRUSH HILL FARM PTY LTD TI ENTERTAINMENT PTY LTD TIGHECORE AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED TILING INNOVATIONS PTY LIMITED TOTAL AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT PTY LTD TRANSPORT & LOGISTICS HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED TRANSPORT & LOGISTICS HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED TRANSPORT TIGHERASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD TRIPLE T TRANSPORT PTY LTD TUXWORTH REALTY PTY LIMITED TOUS 372 441 TOUS WORTH REALTY PTY LIMITED TOUS AND TOUS AN		
THINK PROPERTY AND FINANCE PTY LTD THOMPSON ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS PTY LTD 133 114 244 THOMPSON REMOVALS PTY LTD 139 350 495 THREE GECKOS PTY. LIMITED 127 476 895 THRUSH HILL FARM PTY LTD 004 556 049 THUROM PTY LTD 133 198 768 TI ENTERTAINMENT PTY LTD 133 198 768 TI ENTERTAINMENT PTY LIMITED 127 466 068 TILING INNOVATIONS PTY LIMITED 127 477 776 TIMINEZ HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 127 491 614 TIN NGAN PTY LTD 106 294 642 TOOGO PTY LTD 106 294 642 TOTAL AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT PTY LTD 121 684 311 TRAMLIC PTY. LIMITED 122 684 311 TRANSPORT & LOGISTICS HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 139 395 323 TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD 121 580 541 TREK LEISURE TRAILERS PTY. LTD. 139 312 940 TRIPLE-D MEDIA PTY LTD TRIPLE-D MEDIA PTY LTD 127 421 532 TRMANUFACTURING HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 139 369 092 TRYMAT PTY LTD 139 369 092 TRYMAT PTY LTD 139 386 940 TWO RIVERS TOWING PTY LID. 139 399 858 UNISEAL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD 139 399 858 UNISEAL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD 139 399 858		
THOMPSON ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS PTY LTD THOMSON REMOVALS PTY LTD 139 350 495 THREE GECKOS PTY. LIMITED 127 476 895 THRUSH HILL FARM PTY LTD 004 556 049 THUROM PTY LTD 133 198 768 TI ENTERTAINMENT PTY LTD 133 203 899 TIGHECORE AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED 127 466 068 TILINIG INNOVATIONS PTY LIMITED 127 477 776 TIMINEZ HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 127 491 614 TIN NGAN PTY LTD 066 213 894 TOTAL AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT PTY LTD 121 684 311 TRANLIC PTY. LIMITED 122 477 776 TRANSPORT & LOGISTICS HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 139 395 323 TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD 121 580 541 TREK LEISURE TRAILERS PTY. LTD. 139 312 940 TRIPLE - D MEDIA PTY LTD 127 421 532 TRANSPORT PTY LTD 127 421 532 TRANSPORT PTY LTD 139 369 092 TRYMAT PTY LTD 139 386 940 TWILIGHT TANS PTY. LTD. 139 389 858 UNISEAL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD 139 399 858		
THOMSON REMOVALS PTY LTD THREE GECKOS PTY. LIMITED THRUSH HILL FARM PTY LTD 004 556 049 THUROM PTY LTD 133 198 768 TI ENTERTAINMENT PTY LTD 133 203 899 TIGHECORE AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED 127 466 068 TILING INNOVATIONS PTY LIMITED 127 477 776 TIMINEZ HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 127 491 614 TIN NGAN PTY LTD 106 294 642 TOOGO PTY LTD 106 294 642 TOOGO PTY LTD 106 252 417 TRANLIC PTY. LIMITED TRANLIC PTY. LIMITED TRANLOZ PTY LTD 103 164 305 TRANSPORT & LOGISTICS HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 139 395 323 TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD TRIPLE-D MEDIA PTY. LTD. TRIPLE-D MEDIA PTY LTD TRIPLE-T TRANSPORT PTY LTD TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD TRIPLE-T TRANSPORT PTY LTD TRIPLE-T TRANSPORT PTY LTD TRIPLE-T TRANSPORT PTY LTD TRANSPORT NET AUSTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD TRIPLE-T TRANSPORT PTY LTD TRIPLE-T TRANSPORT PTY LTD TRIPLE-T TRANSPORT PTY LTD TRANSPORT NET AUSTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD TRANSPORT NET AUSTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD TRIPLE-T TRANSPORT PTY LTD TRANSPORT TY LTD TRANSPORT TY LTD TOUS 372 441 TUXWORTH REALTY PTY LIMITED 139 369 092 TRYMAT PTY LTD 139 369 400 TWILIGHT TANS PTY. LTD. 139 386 940 TWILIGHT TANS PTY. LTD. 139 386 940 TWO VIEWS PTY. LTD. 139 399 858 UNISEAL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD		
THREE GECKOS PTY. LIMITED THRUSH HILL FARM PTY LTD 004 556 049 THUROM PTY LTD 133 198 768 TI ENTERTAINMENT PTY LTD 133 203 899 TIGHECORE AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED 127 466 068 TILING INNOVATIONS PTY LIMITED 127 477 776 TIMINEZ HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 127 491 614 TIN NGAN PTY LTD 106 294 642 TOOGO PTY LTD 066 213 894 TOTAL AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT PTY LTD 121 684 311 TRAMLIC PTY. LIMITED 122 491 614 TRANSPORT & LOGISTICS HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 139 395 323 TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD 121 580 541 TREK LEISURE TRAILERS PTY. LTD. 139 312 940 TRINOVATE GROUP PTY. LTD. 139 312 940 TRIPLE-D MEDIA PTY LTD 127 421 532 TRYMAT PTY LTD 139 369 092 TRYMAT PTY LTD 139 386 940 TWULIGHT TANS PTY. LTD. 139 386 940 TWO VIEWS PTY. LTD. 139 399 858 UNISEAL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD 139 399 858		
THRUSH HILL FARM PTY LTD 004 556 049 THUROM PTY LTD 133 198 768 TI ENTERTAINMENT PTY LTD 133 203 899 TIGHECORE AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED 127 466 068 TILING INNOVATIONS PTY LIMITED 127 477 776 TIMINEZ HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 127 491 614 TIN NGAN PTY LTD 106 294 642 TOOGO PTY LTD 066 213 894 TOTAL AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT PTY LTD 121 684 311 TRAMLIC PTY. LIMITED 066 252 417 TRANLOZ PTY LTD 003 164 305 TRANSPORT & LOGISTICS HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 139 395 323 TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD 121 580 541 TREK LEISURE TRAILERS PTY. LTD. 010 475 215 TRINNOVATE GROUP PTY. LTD. 139 312 940 TRIPLE-D MEDIA PTY LTD 127 421 532 TRMANUFACTURING HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 139 369 092 TRYMAT PTY LTD 003 372 441 TUXWORTH REALTY PTY LIMITED 139 388 940 TWILIGHT TANS PTY. LTD. 139 386 940 TWO VIEWS PTY. LTD. 139 399 858 UNISEAL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD 139 399 858		
THUROM PTY LTD 133 198 768 TI ENTERTAINMENT PTY LTD 133 203 899 TIGHECORE AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED 127 466 068 TILING INNOVATIONS PTY LIMITED 127 477 776 TIMINEZ HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 117 491 614 TIN NGAN PTY LTD 106 294 642 TOOGO PTY LTD 066 213 894 TOTAL AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT PTY LTD 121 684 311 TRAMLIC PTY. LIMITED 066 252 417 TRANLOZ PTY LTD 003 164 305 TRANSPORT & LOGISTICS HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 139 395 323 TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD 121 580 541 TREK LEISURE TRAILERS PTY. LTD. 139 312 940 TRIPLE-D MEDIA PTY LTD 127 421 532 TRMANUFACTURING HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 139 369 092 TRYMAT PTY LTD 103 372 441 TUXWORTH REALTY PTY LIMITED 139 388 940 TWILIGHT TANS PTY. LTD. 139 386 940 TWO RIVERS TOWING PTY LTD 139 399 858 UNISEAL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD 139 399 858		
TI ENTERTAINMENT PTY LTD 133 203 899 TIGHECORE AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED 127 466 068 TILING INNOVATIONS PTY LIMITED 127 477 776 TIMINEZ HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 127 491 614 TIN NGAN PTY LTD 106 294 642 TOOGO PTY LTD 066 213 894 TOTAL AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT PTY LTD 121 684 311 TRANLIC PTY. LIMITED 066 252 417 TRANSPORT & LOGISTICS HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 139 395 323 TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD 121 580 541 TREK LEISURE TRAILERS PTY. LTD. 010 475 215 TRINNOVATE GROUP PTY. LTD. 139 312 940 TRIPLE-D MEDIA PTY LTD 127 421 532 TRMANUFACTURING HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 139 369 092 TRYMAT PTY LTD 003 372 441 TUXWORTH REALTY PTY LIMITED 139 388 900 TWILIGHT TANS PTY. LTD. 139 386 940 TWO RIVERS TOWING PTY LTD 139 362 066 TWO VIEWS PTY. LTD. 133 105 549 ULTIMATE SUPPLY LOGISTICS PTY LTD 139 399 858 UNISEAL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD 094 378 757		
TIGHECORE AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED 127 466 068 TILING INNOVATIONS PTY LIMITED 127 477 776 TIMINEZ HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 127 491 614 TIN NGAN PTY LTD 106 294 642 TOOGO PTY LTD 066 213 894 TOTAL AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT PTY LTD 121 684 311 TRAMLIC PTY. LIMITED 066 252 417 TRANLOZ PTY LTD 003 164 305 TRANSPORT & LOGISTICS HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 139 395 323 TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD 121 580 541 TREK LEISURE TRAILERS PTY. LTD. 010 475 215 TRINNOVATE GROUP PTY. LTD. 139 312 940 TRIPLE-D MEDIA PTY LTD 089 397 339 TRIPLE T TRANSPORT PTY LTD 127 421 532 TRMANUFACTURING HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 139 369 092 TRYMAT PTY LTD 003 372 441 TUXWORTH REALTY PTY LIMITED 139 338 300 TWILIGHT TANS PTY. LTD. 139 386 940 TWO RIVERS TOWING PTY LTD 133 105 549 ULTIMATE SUPPLY LOGISTICS PTY LTD 139 399 858 UNISEAL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD 094 378 757		
TILING INNOVATIONS PTY LIMITED 127 477 776 TIMINEZ HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 127 491 614 TIN NGAN PTY LTD 106 294 642 TOOGO PTY LTD 066 213 894 TOTAL AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT PTY LTD 121 684 311 TRAMLIC PTY. LIMITED 066 252 417 TRANLOZ PTY LTD 003 164 305 TRANSPORT & LOGISTICS HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 139 395 323 TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD 121 580 541 TREK LEISURE TRAILERS PTY. LTD. 010 475 215 TRINNOVATE GROUP PTY. LTD. 139 312 940 TRIPLE-D MEDIA PTY LTD 089 397 339 TRIPLE T TRANSPORT PTY LTD 127 421 532 TRMANUFACTURING HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 139 369 092 TRYMAT PTY LTD 003 372 441 TUXWORTH REALTY PTY LIMITED 139 388 300 TWILIGHT TANS PTY. LTD. 139 386 940 TWO RIVERS TOWING PTY LTD 133 105 549 ULTIMATE SUPPLY LOGISTICS PTY LTD 139 399 858 UNISEAL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD 094 378 757		
TIMINEZ HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 127 491 614 TIN NGAN PTY LTD 106 294 642 TOOGO PTY LTD 066 213 894 TOTAL AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT PTY LTD 121 684 311 TRAMLIC PTY. LIMITED 066 252 417 TRANSPORT & LOGISTICS HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 139 395 323 TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD 121 580 541 TREK LEISURE TRAILERS PTY. LTD. 010 475 215 TRINNOVATE GROUP PTY. LTD. 139 312 940 TRIPLE-D MEDIA PTY LTD 089 397 339 TRIPLE T TRANSPORT PTY LTD 127 421 532 TRMANUFACTURING HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 139 369 092 TRYMAT PTY LTD 003 372 441 TUXWORTH REALTY PTY LIMITED 139 388 300 TWILIGHT TANS PTY. LTD. 139 386 940 TWO RIVERS TOWING PTY LTD 139 362 066 TWO VIEWS PTY. LTD. 133 105 549 ULTIMATE SUPPLY LOGISTICS PTY LTD 139 399 858 UNISEAL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD 094 378 757		
TIN NGAN PTY LTD 106 294 642 TOOGO PTY LTD 066 213 894 TOTAL AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT PTY LTD 121 684 311 TRAMLIC PTY. LIMITED 066 252 417 TRANLOZ PTY LTD 003 164 305 TRANSPORT & LOGISTICS HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 139 395 323 TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD 121 580 541 TREK LEISURE TRAILERS PTY. LTD. 010 475 215 TRINNOVATE GROUP PTY. LTD. 139 312 940 TRIPLE-D MEDIA PTY LTD 089 397 339 TRIPLE T TRANSPORT PTY LTD 127 421 532 TRMANUFACTURING HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 139 369 092 TRYMAT PTY LTD 003 372 441 TUXWORTH REALTY PTY LIMITED 139 388 940 TWILIGHT TANS PTY. LTD. 139 386 940 TWO RIVERS TOWING PTY LTD 139 362 066 TWO VIEWS PTY. LTD. 133 105 549 ULTIMATE SUPPLY LOGISTICS PTY LTD 139 399 858 UNISEAL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD 094 378 757		
TOOGO PTY LTD 066 213 894 TOTAL AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT PTY LTD 121 684 311 TRAMLIC PTY. LIMITED 066 252 417 TRANLOZ PTY LTD 003 164 305 TRANSPORT & LOGISTICS HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 139 395 323 TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD 121 580 541 TREK LEISURE TRAILERS PTY. LTD. 010 475 215 TRINNOVATE GROUP PTY. LTD. 139 312 940 TRIPLE-D MEDIA PTY LTD 089 397 339 TRIPLE T TRANSPORT PTY LTD 127 421 532 TRMANUFACTURING HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 139 369 092 TRYMAT PTY LTD 003 372 441 TUXWORTH REALTY PTY LIMITED 139 388 300 TWILIGHT TANS PTY. LTD. 139 382 940 TWO RIVERS TOWING PTY LTD 139 362 066 TWO VIEWS PTY. LTD. 133 105 549 ULTIMATE SUPPLY LOGISTICS PTY LTD 139 399 858 UNISEAL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD 094 378 757		
TOTAL AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT PTY LTD 121 684 311 TRAMLIC PTY. LIMITED 066 252 417 TRANLOZ PTY LTD 003 164 305 TRANSPORT & LOGISTICS HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 139 395 323 TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD 121 580 541 TREK LEISURE TRAILERS PTY. LTD. 010 475 215 TRINNOVATE GROUP PTY. LTD. 139 312 940 TRIPLE-D MEDIA PTY LTD 089 397 339 TRIPLE T TRANSPORT PTY LTD 127 421 532 TRMANUFACTURING HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 139 369 092 TRYMAT PTY LTD 003 372 441 TUXWORTH REALTY PTY LIMITED 139 338 300 TWILIGHT TANS PTY. LTD. 139 386 940 TWO RIVERS TOWING PTY LTD 139 362 066 TWO VIEWS PTY. LTD. 133 105 549 ULTIMATE SUPPLY LOGISTICS PTY LTD 139 399 858 UNISEAL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD 094 378 757		
TRAMLIC PTY. LIMITED 066 252 417 TRANLOZ PTY LTD 003 164 305 TRANSPORT & LOGISTICS HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 139 395 323 TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD 121 580 541 TREK LEISURE TRAILERS PTY. LTD. 010 475 215 TRINNOVATE GROUP PTY. LTD. 139 312 940 TRIPLE-D MEDIA PTY LTD 089 397 339 TRIPLE T TRANSPORT PTY LTD 127 421 532 TRMANUFACTURING HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 139 369 092 TRYMAT PTY LTD 003 372 441 TUXWORTH REALTY PTY LIMITED 139 386 940 TWO RIVERS TOWING PTY LTD 139 362 066 TWO VIEWS PTY. LTD. 133 105 549 ULTIMATE SUPPLY LOGISTICS PTY LTD 139 399 858 UNISEAL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD 094 378 757		
TRANLOZ PTY LTD 003 164 305 TRANSPORT & LOGISTICS HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 139 395 323 TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD 121 580 541 TREK LEISURE TRAILERS PTY. LTD. 010 475 215 TRINNOVATE GROUP PTY. LTD. 139 312 940 TRIPLE-D MEDIA PTY LTD 089 397 339 TRIPLE T TRANSPORT PTY LTD 127 421 532 TRMANUFACTURING HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 139 369 092 TRYMAT PTY LTD 003 372 441 TUXWORTH REALTY PTY LIMITED 139 338 300 TWILIGHT TANS PTY. LTD. 139 362 066 TWO VIEWS PTY. LTD. 133 105 549 ULTIMATE SUPPLY LOGISTICS PTY LTD 139 399 858 UNISEAL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD 094 378 757		
TRANSPORT & LOGISTICS HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 139 395 323 TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD 121 580 541 TREK LEISURE TRAILERS PTY. LTD. 010 475 215 TRINNOVATE GROUP PTY. LTD. 139 312 940 TRIPLE-D MEDIA PTY LTD 089 397 339 TRIPLE T TRANSPORT PTY LTD 127 421 532 TRMANUFACTURING HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 139 369 092 TRYMAT PTY LTD 003 372 441 TUXWORTH REALTY PTY LIMITED 139 338 300 TWILIGHT TANS PTY. LTD. 139 386 940 TWO RIVERS TOWING PTY LTD 139 362 066 TWO VIEWS PTY. LTD. 133 105 549 ULTIMATE SUPPLY LOGISTICS PTY LTD 139 399 858 UNISEAL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD 094 378 757		
TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD 121 580 541 TREK LEISURE TRAILERS PTY. LTD. 010 475 215 TRINNOVATE GROUP PTY. LTD. 139 312 940 TRIPLE-D MEDIA PTY LTD 089 397 339 TRIPLE T TRANSPORT PTY LTD 127 421 532 TRMANUFACTURING HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 139 369 092 TRYMAT PTY LTD 003 372 441 TUXWORTH REALTY PTY LIMITED 139 386 940 TWO RIVERS TOWING PTY LTD 139 362 066 TWO VIEWS PTY. LTD. 133 105 549 ULTIMATE SUPPLY LOGISTICS PTY LTD 139 399 858 UNISEAL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD 094 378 757		
TREK LEISURE TRAILERS PTY. LTD. 010 475 215 TRINNOVATE GROUP PTY. LTD. 139 312 940 TRIPLE-D MEDIA PTY LTD 089 397 339 TRIPLE T TRANSPORT PTY LTD 127 421 532 TRMANUFACTURING HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 139 369 092 TRYMAT PTY LTD 003 372 441 TUXWORTH REALTY PTY LIMITED 139 338 300 TWILIGHT TANS PTY. LTD. 139 386 940 TWO RIVERS TOWING PTY LTD 139 362 066 TWO VIEWS PTY. LTD. 133 105 549 ULTIMATE SUPPLY LOGISTICS PTY LTD 139 399 858 UNISEAL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD 094 378 757		
TRINNOVATE GROUP PTY. LTD. 139 312 940 TRIPLE-D MEDIA PTY LTD 089 397 339 TRIPLE T TRANSPORT PTY LTD 127 421 532 TRMANUFACTURING HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 139 369 092 TRYMAT PTY LTD 003 372 441 TUXWORTH REALTY PTY LIMITED 139 338 300 TWILIGHT TANS PTY. LTD. 139 386 940 TWO RIVERS TOWING PTY LTD 139 362 066 TWO VIEWS PTY. LTD. 133 105 549 ULTIMATE SUPPLY LOGISTICS PTY LTD 139 399 858 UNISEAL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD 094 378 757		
TRIPLE-D MEDIA PTY LTD 089 397 339 TRIPLE T TRANSPORT PTY LTD 127 421 532 TRMANUFACTURING HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 139 369 092 TRYMAT PTY LTD 003 372 441 TUXWORTH REALTY PTY LIMITED 139 338 300 TWILIGHT TANS PTY. LTD. 139 386 940 TWO RIVERS TOWING PTY LTD 139 362 066 TWO VIEWS PTY. LTD. 133 105 549 ULTIMATE SUPPLY LOGISTICS PTY LTD 139 399 858 UNISEAL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD 094 378 757		
TRIPLE T TRANSPORT PTY LTD 127 421 532 TRMANUFACTURING HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED 139 369 092 TRYMAT PTY LTD 003 372 441 TUXWORTH REALTY PTY LIMITED 139 338 300 TWILIGHT TANS PTY. LTD. 139 386 940 TWO RIVERS TOWING PTY LTD 139 362 066 TWO VIEWS PTY. LTD. 133 105 549 ULTIMATE SUPPLY LOGISTICS PTY LTD 139 399 858 UNISEAL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD 094 378 757		
TRYMAT PTY LTD 003 372 441 TUXWORTH REALTY PTY LIMITED 139 338 300 TWILIGHT TANS PTY. LTD. 139 386 940 TWO RIVERS TOWING PTY LTD 139 362 066 TWO VIEWS PTY. LTD. 133 105 549 ULTIMATE SUPPLY LOGISTICS PTY LTD 139 399 858 UNISEAL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD 094 378 757	TRIPLE T TRANSPORT PTY LTD	127 421 532
TUXWORTH REALTY PTY LIMITED 139 338 300 TWILIGHT TANS PTY. LTD. 139 386 940 TWO RIVERS TOWING PTY LTD 139 362 066 TWO VIEWS PTY. LTD. 133 105 549 ULTIMATE SUPPLY LOGISTICS PTY LTD 139 399 858 UNISEAL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD 094 378 757	TRMANUFACTURING HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	139 369 092
TWILIGHT TANS PTY. LTD. 139 386 940 TWO RIVERS TOWING PTY LTD 139 362 066 TWO VIEWS PTY. LTD. 133 105 549 ULTIMATE SUPPLY LOGISTICS PTY LTD 139 399 858 UNISEAL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD 094 378 757	TRYMAT PTY LTD	003 372 441
TWO RIVERS TOWING PTY LTD 139 362 066 TWO VIEWS PTY. LTD. 133 105 549 ULTIMATE SUPPLY LOGISTICS PTY LTD 139 399 858 UNISEAL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD 094 378 757	TUXWORTH REALTY PTY LIMITED	139 338 300
TWO VIEWS PTY. LTD. 133 105 549 ULTIMATE SUPPLY LOGISTICS PTY LTD 139 399 858 UNISEAL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD 094 378 757	TWILIGHT TANS PTY. LTD.	139 386 940
ULTIMATE SUPPLY LOGISTICS PTY LTD 139 399 858 UNISEAL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD 094 378 757	TWO RIVERS TOWING PTY LTD	139 362 066
UNISEAL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD 094 378 757	TWO VIEWS PTY. LTD.	133 105 549
	ULTIMATE SUPPLY LOGISTICS PTY LTD	139 399 858
UNO PACKAGING PTY LTD 127 419 685	UNISEAL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	094 378 757
	UNO PACKAGING PTY LTD	127 419 685

Name of Company	ACN
UPS PROPERTY & INVESTMENT GROUP PTY LTD	094 375 407
URBAN INTERIOR FITOUTS PTY LTD	110 893 322
URI TRADING PTY LTD	139 400 132
V & V PHAN ENTERPRISE PTY LTD	133 148 795
VANWOLK PTY LTD	121 653 012
VENKATA ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	139 415 697
VERTIGO CONSTRUCTIONS (AUST) PTY. LTD.	101 998 994
VINA ROSE PTY LTD	139 412 623
VISHY KARRI PTY LTD	139 398 922
VLAHOS TRANSPORT PTY LTD	139 350 413
VL CASEY AND FAMILY PTY LTD	139 409 859
VOE TECH PTY. LTD.	139 308 115
VOLTEST DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	116 125 387
VROOM FELIX STREET PTY LTD	106 238 537
W & J INSTALLATIONS PTY. LTD.	075 525 950
WARATAH INDO SERVICES PTY LTD	110 865 131
WARATAH PROJECTS NSW PTY LTD	127 413 236
WARDELL DISTRIBUTORS PTY LTD	127 448 515
WARSTON PTY. LTD.	116 153 765
WATT DIRECT PTY LTD	139 369 369
WAYNE COLLINS PTY LTD	075 340 322
WD FORMWORK PTY LTD	139 407 131
WECAN DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	101 952 005
WELDSTREAM TECHNOLOGIES PTY LIMITED	127 476 386
WESTCORP IT PTY LTD	121 680 055
WESTERN DOG TRANS PTY LTD	133 163 327
WHERE2BE PTY LTD	139 323 603
WHISPER BAY RESORT PTY LIMITED	127 402 902
WHITSUNDAY COAST DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	121 580 710
WIDE SPECTRUM PTY. LTD.	061 605 141
WINALLISTER HOLDINGS PTY LTD	116 171 727
WINDOURAN ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	089 456 995
WIPPET TRANSPORT PTY LTD	121 670 700
WIRREGA HEIGHTS PTY. LTD.	007 301 064
WNA PTY LTD	139 319 476
WORLD STORES PTY. LTD. WRON PTY. LIMITED	139 321 690
WSE PTY. LTD.	003 864 739
WWR YARRAMAN PTY LTD	139 314 220 133 176 628
XING LONG FA PTY LTD	139 358 080
YASHMA PTY, LTD.	106 285 376
YESHIVA COLLEGE PTY LIMITED	089 489 627
YSC PTY, LTD.	121 425 027
YU FENG HARDWARE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	094 423 177
Z.P. MOBILE REPAIRS PTY. LTD.	101 997 675
ZACNMOL PTY LIMITED	101 997 675
ZACINIOL I II LIIVIII LD	101 303 337

ASIC GAZETTE	TE Commonwealth of Australia Gazette	
A098/11, Tuesday, 29 November 2011		
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 59 of 71	

Name of Company	ACN
ZEE CONSULTANTS PTY LIMITED	089 460 980
ZENACHI PTY LTD	116 127 738
ZENN PROPERTIES PTY LTD	110 903 038
ZEN STUDIO PTY LTD	133 114 995
ZHI HONG GROUP PTY. LTD.	075 577 712
ZIELECKI CARPENTRY SERVICES PTY. LTD.	106 243 645
ZIOGAS & CO PTY. LTD.	139 366 733
ZOOT SCOOTERS SYDNEY PTY LTD	121 615 101
1% PTY LTD	116 108 359
1300TOEASY PTY LTD	133 186 713
14 HISCOCK STREET PTY LTD	127 490 859
2 U FITNESS PTY. LTD.	133 145 525
4 DIMENSIONAL TECHNOLOGIES PTY LTD	116 092 276
43 FOSS ST PTY LTD	127 475 772
6 SINGLES FOR DINNER PTY LIMITED	139 359 032

Page 60 of 71

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Section 601CL(4)

ASIC will strike the foreign companies listed below off the register three months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this twenty-fifth day of November 2011

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company ARBN

DIAMOND OFFSHORE NETHERLANDS B.V. 103 316 098 HANDS ON TECHNOLOGY TRANSFER, INC. 142 095 387

Page 61 of 71

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601PB(2)

ASIC may deregister the managed investment schemes listed below two months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this twenty-fifth day of November 2011

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Scheme ARSN

CLIME HIGH YIELD UNDERDOGS FUND 128 489 074

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601AB(3)

ASIC may deregister the companies listed below two months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this twenty-fifth day of November 2011

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company	ACN
A.C.N. 061 472 320 PTY LTD	061 472 320
A.C.N. 068 435 665 PTY LTD	068 435 665
A.C.N. 072 256 430 PTY LTD	072 256 430
ACE DISTRIBUTION GROUP PTY LTD	089 248 073
ADVANCED FRENCH POLISHING PTY LTD	083 106 192
AMNEH HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	080 723 351
ANGEL PROPERTY HOLDINGS PTY LTD	118 873 028
ARCHITECTURAL PLASTER (AUST) PTY LTD	118 537 787
AUSTRALINDE PTY LTD	080 652 651
A1 FREIGHT AGENTS PTY LTD	119 095 126
BIJ GROUP PTY LTD	125 096 166
BOS FINE CHOCOLATES PTY LTD	122 016 273
BOXSTOP AUTOMATICS PTY LTD	120 719 100
BREAK IN PTY LTD	114 565 767
CAFE 29 ON RIVERSIDE PTY LTD	116 821 204
CARREX (SA) PTY LTD	133 378 793
CASHMERE BUILDERS PTY LIMITED	073 311 805
CATERING AND GAS SERVICES PTY LTD	122 654 773
CENTIPEDE INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	118 502 275
CHUMPY RUMP FOOD GROUP PTY LTD	125 427 956
COMPLETE INFRASTRUCTURE MAINTENANCE SERVICES PTY LIMITED	131 640 812
CORONA 76 PTY LTD	009 764 149
CREATIVE PERSONNEL PTY. LTD.	051 666 909
CROWN FIRE PROTECTION AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	130 902 797
D.K.B. INVESTMENTS PTY. LIMITED	007 603 303
DAFEI PROPERTIES (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	061 353 919
DRUMMOYNE CLASSIC CARS PTY LTD	002 957 217
DUBITS PTY LTD	116 130 208
EAGLE AUSTRALIAN SECURITY PTY LTD	122 174 985
EAMES COMPUTER SYSTEMS (AUST) PTY LTD	118 827 982
ECLECTIC ALCHEMY PTY LTD	089 400 064

Name of Company	ACN
EMERALD HOMES (QLD) PTY. LTD.	097 323 576
EMJ GROUP PTY. LTD.	080 858 028
ESAG PTY LTD	074 876 663
EVANS CREATIVE WEB PRINT PTY LTD	003 760 585
EXECUTIVE MECHANICAL SERVICES PTY LTD	112 454 770
FBR TEXTILES PTY LTD	112 105 156
FERRAL CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	130 318 642
FOCUS ADMINISTRATION SERVICES PTY LTD	060 413 710
GEOSAR PTY LTD	098 399 501
GLOBAL BACKPACKERS HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	072 237 346
GREDE PTY LTD	128 784 654
GREG PACKER ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	139 617 271
G S & M PTY LTD	103 012 960
H & S INTERIORS PTY. LTD.	131 332 137
HA'PENNY BRIDGE FRANKSTON PTY LTD	108 146 943
HI ELECTRICAL PTY LTD	103 428 397
HOMERS BURGERS, SEAFOOD & CHICKENS PTY LTD HOT STUFF HAIR & BEAUTY PTY LIMITED	101 538 130
HYPERGROWTH PTY LTD	110 335 576 088 936 583
I - BUILT PTY LTD	122 884 244
IN TIME PRINT PTY LTD	106 573 326
J & J DILLON PTY LTD	074 493 726
J A GASH PTY LTD	120 694 180
JAZCON FABRICATIONS PTY. LTD.	091 860 436
JESSOP BROTHERS HAULAGE PTY LTD	002 833 829
JTB ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	113 342 466
KTH BUSINESS MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD.	091 164 797
LAKE EDGE SECURITY PTY LIMITED	076 291 873
LBCBGC PTY LTD	115 437 520
LENG PROPERTIES PTY. LTD.	092 852 072
LIFESTYLE KITCHENS & DESIGN PTY LTD	124 625 663
LION QUARRIES PTY LIMITED	104 709 275
LONGPEAK DAIRY PTY. LTD.	130 063 955
MACCLESFIELD AGRICULTURAL CONTRACTING PTY LTD	127 061 723
MCGONAGLE PAINTING PTY LTD	084 295 394
MELSTAR CORP PTY LTD	123 589 319
MINING & EXPLORATION CATERING SERVICES PTY. LTD.	131 367 667
MJHE PTY LIMITED	114 535 401
MOOLAT PTY LTD	003 221 323
N & Y HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	109 467 727
NATIONAL PIZZA QUEANBEYAN NSW PTY LTD	105 105 280
NICOMI PTY LTD	111 822 229
NOCDAH PTY LIMITED	086 606 448
OPTIMOM CARPENTRY PTY LIMITED	106 383 073
PANADAY PTY. LIMITED	001 721 197
PANORAMA INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	105 231 203

Name of Company	ACN
PICK UP CREW PTY. LTD.	056 283 679
PLANET AIRWATER PTY LIMITED	132 294 912
POINTBLANK PTY. LIMITED	010 752 502
PRIMELIGHT HOLDINGS PTY LTD	119 662 716
PTS FENCING PTY LIMITED	117 837 859
R.P.R. CHAND HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	096 655 293
R. WEST TILES PTY. LIMITED	008 477 441
RAY BOBBERMEN CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	104 727 442
RIGHT ON SITE PTY LTD	128 968 070
ROBKER TRANSPORT PTY LIMITED	105 142 943
RURAL IT & WEB PTY LIMITED	096 684 687
S.A. WILLIAMS INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	120 405 647
SANKINDI PROPRIETARY LIMITED	005 538 107
SCOTT WITHERS WALL & FLOOR TILING PTY LTD	117 350 713
SEAN MORRIS INVESTMENT CO. PTY LTD	088 253 203
SENTINEL STRUCTURED PRODUCTS PTY LTD	117 094 363
SOUTH WEST DEMOLITION PTY LTD	125 785 944
SPRYEN PTY LTD	100 402 793
STELLIAN PTY LIMITED	094 967 638
SUNCORP CONSTRUCTION PTY LTD	006 183 115
SUPABRICKS PTY. LTD.	106 295 283
SYDNEY CONNECT PTY LTD	090 522 311
T.D.Y. INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	124 934 229
T & J SUMMERS HAULAGE PTY LIMITED	103 084 288
TETE DE COURSE PTY LTD	131 998 144
TEVENDALE HOLDINGS PTY LTD	102 915 024
TONY MCCALL ELECTRICAL PTY LIMITED	095 851 371
TREVOR HAWTHORN TRANSPORT PTY LTD	134 713 812
TRULINE (VIC) PTY. LTD.	100 747 822
TYPHOON AIR SYSTEMS PTY LTD	130 205 659
UNITED WELDING SERVICES PTY LTD	112 984 737
VINEMORE PTY. LTD.	054 990 260
WESTCOAST FOOD SUPPLIES PTY LTD	088 110 981
WITAN INVESTMENTS (QLD.) PTY. LTD.	005 989 702
WITAN INVESTMENTS PTY. LIMITED	004 505 891
WITAN NOMINEES (1985) PTY. LTD.	010 581 094
WORLDWIDE ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	083 154 741
123 GLOBAL HOLDINGS (EUROPE) PTY LTD	126 562 696
44 YCR PTY LIMITED	123 740 456

Page 65 of 71

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Section 601CL(5)

ASIC has struck the foreign companies listed below off the register.

Dated this twenty-fifth day of November 2011

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company ARBN

ESRI GLOBAL, INC. 136 579 881 TOTAL ELEVATORS LIMITED 113 382 666

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601AA(4)

ASIC may deregister the companies listed below two months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this twenty-fifth day of November 2011

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company	ACN
A & B TRAINING SERVICES PTY LTD	128 363 351
ACCENT ON THE POSITIVE PTY LTD	112 525 498
AGS WIRELINE PTY LTD	126 703 035
AIRCONDITIONING INSTALLATIONS PTY. LTD.	003 880 073
ALIVALE PTY. LIMITED	063 926 287
ANGEL WINGS HOLDINGS PTY LTD	137 330 244
AUST-CHINA EARTHMOVING SALES PTY. LTD.	066 093 883
AUSTRALASIAN CATTLE EXPORTERS PTY LTD	115 199 730
AUSTRALASIAN EXPORTS PTY LTD	140 958 185
AUSTRALIAN PROPERTY VENTURES PTY LTD	101 808 119
AUSTRALIA SINOLINK BUSINESS MIGRATION CONSULTING PTY LTD	125 645 990
AUTOMOTIVE TEXTILES PTY LTD	067 428 166
BALACLAVA ROAD PARTNERSHIP PTY. LTD.	112 272 787
BALLAN ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES PTY. LTD.	051 900 559
BC SPRAYING PTY LTD	113 878 541
BETFAIR TECHNOLOGY PTY LIMITED	119 068 745
BIZTECH (AUST) PTY LTD	098 867 933
BLUBAY PTY. LTD.	102 735 722
BOB BOTTOM PUBLICATIONS PTY LTD	002 159 944
BOOM BRANDS PTY LTD	116 394 748
BORIA PTY LTD	099 690 785
BOTANICA GREEN PTY LTD	134 176 444
BOYSON FAMILY PTY LTD	139 257 159
BRAR TRANSPORT & LOGISTICS PTY LTD	143 549 759
BRISBANE INSULATION COMPANY PTY LTD	138 078 949
BROCK 01 PTY. LTD.	122 918 754
BRUCE REX & CO. PTY. LTD.	010 451 019
BURGUM GOLD PTY LTD	140 049 430
BUSH MAIL RUN PTY LTD	114 613 446
C&S SERVICES INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	143 192 563
C & Z (AUST) PTY LTD	151 842 385

Name of Company	ACN
CABTURE PTY LTD	135 385 965
CARDIOWORKS PTY. LTD.	125 819 570
CARULUMA PTY LTD	151 809 335
CHAN & YAN INTERNATIONAL CO. PTY LTD	147 660 455
CIVIL ENVIRONMENTAL PTY LTD	132 207 562
CONPRO PTY. LTD.	053 228 096
CONTEXT HOLDINGS PTY LTD	009 418 295
COTTAGE ROSE PTY LTD	133 384 844
COTTER PIN PTY. LTD.	125 722 787
CROMWELL (SA) PTY LTD	121 138 163
D.J.S. ZAFFIRO PTY. LTD.	099 820 710
DEBORAH AUSTRALIA INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.	095 355 338
DOMAIN HEALTHCARE SALES PTY LTD	005 378 156
DORTEZ INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	122 682 482
DOUGALTON PTY. LTD.	144 645 401
DRI INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	139 800 767
EASTERN FLUID POWER PTY LTD	115 735 709
EASY FOODS PTY. LTD.	084 383 755
EAT OUT LOCAL PTY LTD	149 939 104
ECOROO PTY. LTD.	140 071 638
ELITE EXPERIENCES PTY LTD	127 768 727
ELKHART PTY. LTD.	010 131 058
EMOX AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	105 275 661
EMPIRE CLASSIC PTY LTD	123 717 386
ENTERPRISE DEVELOPMENT SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD.	075 839 495
FEI LONG INTERIORS PTY LTD	134 193 570
FIGATE PTY LTD	003 179 968
FIGATE SUPERANNUATION PTY LIMITED	134 316 859
FIRE PHOENIX PTY LTD	120 717 464
FLINCHLEY PTY. LTD.	103 667 581
FOUR:24 PTY LTD	133 365 689
FOUR PEOPLE PTY LTD	145 668 033
FREEDO PTY LTD	115 628 129
FUTURE FRUIT PTY LTD	143 368 852
GB & PM MARKS PTY LTD	124 242 655
GEMINI GLOW PTY LTD	126 036 593
G L & M T ELKINS PTY. LIMITED	010 414 794
GRAEME MARRIOTT PTY LTD GROOM & ASSOCIATES PTY LTD	121 519 444 134 012 838
GROWMOOR AG PTY LTD	147 939 482
H-REC SERVICES PTY LTD	147 939 462
HALAY ENTERPRISES (SA) PTY LTD	146 606 840
HAQZA PTY LTD	129 120 770
HODGES AND ASSOCIATES PTY LTD	079 626 127
HOLMES PACKAGING AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	004 294 428
HORSHAM EXPORTS PTY LTD	085 524 661
HOROTANI EXTORIOT IT ETD	000 024 001

Name of Company	ACN
HOWDALE PTY LTD	119 222 212
I. & T. HUTCHINGS PTY. LTD.	005 316 236
I & Z RIGGING PTY. LIMITED	051 502 080
I G C S SERVICES PTY LTD	107 703 631
INDO-PACIFIC PTY LTD	146 905 866
INSITE CONSTRUCTION GROUP PTY LTD	138 768 180
INTEGRATED PROJECT MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	084 890 826
ISOMETRIC DESIGN PTY LTD	084 877 350
IULUS PTY. LTD.	004 932 567
IVAN SARIC CONCRETING PTY LTD	094 651 840
IYQ HOLDINGS PTY LTD	092 612 934
J & D SYSTEMS CONSULTANCY PTY LTD JAPE ANALYTICS PTY. LTD.	064 986 125 139 817 146
JEPT DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	121 239 263
JESANA'S ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR PTY. LTD.	139 180 948
JOHN FARRUGIA PTY LTD	093 297 422
JOSEPH & JOSEPH FUTURE FUND PTY LTD	146 092 944
JUDITH GOH INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	123 132 258
K. & M. CAIRNS AGENCIES PTY. LTD.	007 095 016
KANTIS PTY LTD	132 505 232
KAULEY CONSTRUCTIONS NSW PTY LTD	142 192 890
KC HOLDINGS (T&D) PTY. LTD.	109 818 911
KELSO INVESTIGATIONS PTY LTD	101 401 585
KIAMA ULTRACOAT PTY LTD	055 186 886
KINGBO PTY. LTD.	009 300 547
KUSTOM RUBBER APPLICATIONS PTY LTD	129 017 241
LARAMIE INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	010 496 518
LEACHATE ENVIRONMENTAL PUMPS PTY. LTD.	106 773 282
LOTR PTY LTD	127 607 005
LULHAM URALLA PTY LTD	113 466 363
M & M NICHOLLS PTY LTD M & R PTY LTD	117 422 572 147 062 217
MACARTHUR ALARMS PTY. LTD.	139 704 386
MACKAY & ALLEN PTY LTD	010 053 442
MADAURY PTY. LTD.	118 091 008
MARDAN HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	121 811 872
MAZOVIA PTY. LTD.	091 754 997
MEDEXCEL PTY. LIMITED	055 629 582
MICROD PTY LTD	008 985 215
MISHAN PTY. LTD.	007 293 469
MISS JUBILEE PTY LTD	127 971 966
MORTGAGE SUPPORT PTY LTD	130 406 558
MURDOG PRODUCTIONS PTY. LIMITED	050 330 311
MY MATERIALS WAREHOUSE PTY. LTD.	142 969 202
NAN FEI SERVICE PTY LTD	080 562 376
NEXTCOM SYSTEM PTY LTD	111 754 726

Name of Company	ACN
NOBLE REALTY PTY LIMITED	138 015 862
NUTRI SEVEN PTY. LTD.	140 521 606
OCEANIC WA 2 PTY LTD	149 499 990
OCEANIC WA 3 PTY LTD	149 500 069
OCEANIC WA 4 PTY LTD	149 500 103
OLYMPIC BUILDING CO PTY LTD	000 309 919
ONE STOP HOME LOAN SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	140 441 167
ORCHID ELECTRONICS (AUST & NZ) PTY LTD	127 820 124
OVERMYER PTY. LIMITED	008 453 352
P. MANLEY INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	122 502 238
PAMIAS SECURITIES PTY LTD	079 459 715
PASSION FOR PTY LTD	127 620 179
PATMOS MISSION PTY. LTD.	128 373 071
PECON CONSULTING PTY LTD	124 407 629
PENINSULA CONSTRUCTION GROUP (QLD) PTY LTD	119 985 018
PENINSULA DEVELOPMENT GROUP (COMMUNICATIONS) PTY LTD	114 657 199
PENINSULA DEVELOPMENT GROUP (MEDIA) PTY LTD	114 657 180
PENINSULA DEVELOPMENT GROUP (VENDING) PTY LTD	114 570 008
PENINSULA DEVELOPMENT GROUP (WATT) PTY LTD PENINSULA DEVELOPMENT GROUP MALENY PTY LTD	099 260 554 095 147 425
PENINSULA PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION PTY LTD	095 147 425
PHAAST BUSINESS SERVICES PTY LTD	134 010 567
PHI CAPITAL PTY. LTD.	136 777 252
PHOENIX HOTEL WOOLLAHRA PTY LIMITED	114 575 647
PHUONG MY FASHION PTY LTD	112 586 713
PINNACLE ENGINEERING PTY LTD	140 635 981
PK INVESTMENTS (SA) PTY LTD	110 952 139
PLASMONIC NANO IMAGING PTY LTD	131 042 469
POS RETAIL SERVICES PTY. LTD.	071 726 880
POWCOMM PTY LTD	138 001 279
PPA FUTURE PTY LTD	137 837 060
PREMULTIPLY PTY LTD	105 207 252
PRESTIGE MANAGEMENT GROUP PTY. LTD.	127 739 600
PRESWELL PTY. LTD.	103 636 997
PRINTBLUE PTY. LIMITED	062 311 826
PROPERTY LANE PTY LTD	123 901 039
PUNJABI SPICE INDIAN RESTAURANT PTY LTD	146 252 619
RADIATION SECURITY PTY LTD	137 534 199
REDANFER PTY. LTD.	080 255 009
RGS SHOPFITTERS PTY LTD	139 228 701
R P N FINANCIAL CONSULTANTS PTY LTD	129 123 860
RWG ACCOUNTING SERVICES PTY LTD	127 768 281
S & C RICHARDS PTY. LTD.	053 755 945
SANTEJOIE PTY LTD	069 428 815
S BAR LUNCH PTY. LTD. SLALEY PTY. LIMITED	140 041 934 054 093 097
SEALE I FIT. LIWITED	034 083 087

Page 70 of 71

Name of Company	ACN
SLEEK & UNIQUE PTY. LTD.	145 640 839
SPINIFEX SOFTWARE PTY LTD	080 284 304
SPRABINSON (HOLDINGS) PTY LTD	131 941 583
STAMPEDE PRODUCTIONS PTY. LIMITED	084 999 011
STARFAZ PTY. LIMITED	003 736 534
STEVE NORRIS CAR SALES PTY. LTD.	061 522 101
STRAUSS HOMEWORK PTY. LTD.	006 097 187
SYDNEY - HALL NOMINEES PTY LTD	008 816 617
SYDNEY LOCAL PAINTING PTY LTD	139 944 022
T.M. & R.A. RIDDLE BUILDING & JOINERY PTY LTD	095 138 337
TAMTROLLEY PTY LIMITED	105 040 775
TANGIBLE TREASURES PTY LTD	115 472 761
TARLOK PTY LTD	146 525 939
TCUBED MANAGEMENT SERVICES PTY LTD	128 129 386
TEXSON PTY. LTD.	113 130 493
TEXZEL PTY. LTD.	103 667 616
THAMESFORD PTY. LTD.	068 400 304
THE MAN-TICIAN PTY LTD	113 054 381
THE MOTORCYCLE ADVENTURE COMPANY PTY LTD	146 673 805
THE PLASTER JOINT PTY LTD	117 186 571
THE WELL HEALING CENTRE PTY LTD	139 078 390
TMA FRANCHISE INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	122 257 345
TORQUAY PROPERTY HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	070 332 768
TOSHNET I.T. SERVICES PTY LTD	115 923 138
TOTAL INTEGRITY PTY LTD	124 291 461
TOURAD PTY LTD	140 338 138
TRIPLE RING PTY LTD	127 179 248
TRUSSMAKERS PTY. LIMITED	006 222 733
URBAN FOCUS CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	084 951 280
URBAN UPDATES PTY LTD	094 727 036
V & P VEHICLE INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	134 057 337
VANDAL PTY. LTD.	006 498 755
VERY GOOD FELLA PTY LTD	122 778 705
VUE DE MER PTY LTD	106 862 426
WALLETNET PTY LTD	141 155 599
WARATAH AGED CARE PTY. LTD.	097 089 784
WEB-EZY SOLUTIONS PTY. LIMITED	092 879 064
WINSTYLE PTY LTD	097 037 575
WU PAINTING & DECORATING PTY LTD	134 312 244
YINGHUI PTY LTD	122 498 284
Y2K SERVICES PTY. LTD.	092 288 456
1770 MINI MIX PTY LTD	110 206 212
3G CORPORATE PTY. LTD.	140 136 698

Change of company type Page 71 of 71

Corporations Act 2001 Subsection 164(3)

Notice is hereby given that ASIC will alter the registration details of the following companies 1 month after the publication of this notice, unless an order by a court or Administrative Appeals Tribunal prevents it from doing so.

ACTUANT AUSTRALIA LIMITED ACN 008 462 271 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be ACTUANT AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED ACN 008 462 271.

CLEARING AND SETTLEMENT SERVICES LTD ACN 002 296 933 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be CLEARING AND SETTLEMENT SERVICES PTY LTD ACN 002 296 933.

DELOITTE TOUCHE TOHMATSU LTD ACN 092 223 240 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be DELOITTE TAX SERVICES PTY LTD ACN 092 223 240.

LATER YEARS LIMITED ACN 009 957 911 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be LATER YEARS PTY LTD ACN 009 957 911.

MBR TECHNOLOGIES PTY ACN 108 458 108 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be MBR TECHNOLOGIES PTY LTD ACN 108 458 108.

OCULAR ROBOTICS PTY LIMITED ACN 120 262 231 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be OCULAR ROBOTICS LIMITED ACN 120 262 231.

CAIRNS MINING AUSTRALIA PTY LTD ACN 139 884 021 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be CAIRNS MINING AUSTRALIA LTD ACN 139 884 021.

CREST FUNDS MANAGEMENT LTD. ACN 139 105 730 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be CREST FUNDS MANAGEMENT PTY LTD ACN 139 105 730.

KERMAN CONTRACTING LIMITED ACN 008 987 988 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be KERMAN CONTRACTING PTY LTD ACN 008 987 988.

MAGNET GROUP PTY LTD ACN 153 465 582 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be MAGNET GROUP LTD ACN 153 465 582.

NIA PTY LTD ACN 150 170 540 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be NIA LIMITED ACN 150 170 540.